<) NorthLiberty  scevon

» IOWA

North Liberty Planning Commission
Tuesday, October 4,2022, 6:30 PM
North Liberty City Council Chambers
1Quail Creek Circle, North Liberty, lowa 52317

This meeting may be accessed live by the public in person or on the internet at
northlibertyiowa.org/live, on Facebook at facebook.com/northliberty or on
YouTube at youtube.com/northliberty. Meetings are rebroadcast on cable and
available on-demand on northlibertyiowa.org.

Call to Order

1. Roll Call

2. Approval of the Agenda

3. North Ridge Parts 2 & 3 Preliminary Subdivision Plat: Request of Scanlon
Family, LLC. And The Trustees of Penn Township to approve a Preliminary
Subdivision Plat for a 37 lot subdivision on approximately 36.32 acres. The
property is located at the southeast corner of North Liberty Road and Oak
Lane NE.

a. Staff Presentation

Applicant Presentation

Public Comments

Questions and Comments

Recommendation to the City Council

Do 0o

This item was tabled from the September 6, 2022 Planning Commission
meeting.

4. Kwik Star Preliminary Site Plan: Request of Kwik Trip, Inc approve a
Preliminary Site Plan for a fueling station, retail store and related site
improvements on 3.86 acres. The property is located at northeast corner of
West Forevergreen Road and Jasper Avenue.

a. Staff Presentation

Applicant Presentation

Public Comments

Questions and Comments

Recommendation to the City Council

™ Q00

Updated September 30, 2022, 3:58 PM



5. A2ZPlumbing Preliminary Site Plan: Request of Galaga Enterprises, LC to
approve a Preliminary Site Plan for a building trade and services building and
related site improvements on 1.72 acres. The property is located at 625 240™
Street.

Staff Presentation

Applicant Presentation

Public Comments

Questions and Comments

Recommendation to the City Council

®ao oo

6. Public Hearing on Zoning Map Amendment: Request of Kevin Paul Watts
for a zoning map amendment (rezoning) from ID Interim Development to RS-
4 Single-Unit Residence District on 2.53 acres. The property is located at
property located at 3123 West Hauer Drive NE.

a. Staff Presentation

Applicant Presentation

Public Comments

Questions and Comments

Recommendation to the City Council

o 0o

7. Public Hearing on Zoning Map Amendment: Request of Dahnovan
Holdings, LLC for a zoning map amendment (rezoning) from O-RP Office and
Research Park District to RM-12 Multi-Unit Residence District on 23.36 acres
and to C-3 Higher-Intensity Commercial District on 18.12 acres. The property
is located at the west side of North Kansas Avenue approximately 150 feet
south of West Lake Road.

a. Staff Presentation

Applicant Presentation

Public Comments

Questions and Comments

Recommendation to the City Council

o000

8. Public Hearing on Zoning Map Amendment: Request of GRD Burleson,
LLC for a zoning map amendment (rezoning) from ID Interim Development to
C-3 Higher-Intensity Commercial District on 7.64 acres. The property is
located on the east side of North Liberty Road approximately 375 feet south
of South Dubuqgue Street.

a. Staff Presentation

Applicant Presentation

Public Comments

Questions and Comments

Recommendation to the City Council

Q00



9. Public Hearing on Ordinance: Request of the City of North Liberty for an
Ordinance amending Chapter 165 of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances
(Zoning Code - Administrative) to establish a six and a half month moratorium
on submittal and review of preliminary site plan applications for which the
current zoning district designation or use is incompatible or inconsistent with
the North Liberty Comprehensive Plan 2014 Land Use Map and the proposed
future land use map.

a. Staff Presentation

b. Public Comments

¢. Questions and Comments

d. Recommendation to the City Council

10. Approval of Previous Minutes
1. Old Business
12. New Business

13. Adjournment



'l b .N?rth Libertv Memoranbum

To City of North Liberty Planning Commission

From Ryan Rusnak, AICP

Date September 30,2022

Re Request of Scanlon Family, LLC. And The Trustees of Penn Township to
approve a Preliminary Subdivision Plat for a 37 lot subdivision on
approximately 36.32 acres. The property is located at the southeast corner
of North Liberty Road and Oak Lane NE.

North Liberty City staff has reviewed the subject submission, and offer comments
presented in this memo. The staff review team includes the following personnel:
Ryan Heiar, City Administrator

Tracey Mulcahey, Assistant City Administrator

Grant Lientz, City Attorney

Tom Palmer, City Building Official

Kevin Trom, City Engineer

Ryan Rusnak, Planning Director

1. Request Summary:
This Preliminary Subdivision Plat proposes 37 single-unit residence lots, related
infrastructure and would accommodate the existing Alt/Wein Cemetery.

2. Proposed Zoning:

RS-4 Single-Unit Dwelling District.

RS-4 Single-Unit Residence District. The RS-4 District is intended to provide and
maintain low-density single-unit residential neighborhoods. Limited non-residential uses
that are compatible with the surrounding residential neighborhoods may be permitted in
the RS-4 District.




3. Consistency with Comprehensive Plan:
Land Use Plan designation: Residential.

4. Public Input:

A good neighbor meeting was held on June 15, 2022. Approximately eleven people
outside of City staff and the applicant attended the virtual meeting. There were some
concerns expressed at the meeting. Concerns expressed pertained to the use of Oak
Lane NE (which will remain private and in unincorporated Johnson County), stormwater
runoff and erosion control and the removal of trees to accommodate the development.
To date, staff has received four formal objections.

5. Approval Standards:

Section 180.11(3)(A) of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances sets forth the preliminary
subdivision plat submittal requirements and review (Ordinance language in italics and
staff analysis in bold).

3. Preliminary Subdivision Plat Submittal Requirements and Review. The preliminary plat,
in general, contains more information than the final plat, so that the subdivider and the
City can ensure conformance with codes, master facility plans, and good planning and
engineering practices. Though the preliminary plat is not recorded, it is approved by
resolution of the City Council, and conditions for approval of the plat shall be
addressed on any final plats of the same area.



A. Preliminary Plat Contents. The application shall include a preliminary plat of the
subdivision drawn to a scale of one inch to one hundred feet minimum, and shall
show:

(1) A location map to provide spatial reference, showing the outline of the area to
be subdivided, existing streets and corporate limits in the vicinity, a north arrow
and scale or note stating "not to scale," and other information that might help
clarify where the plat is located as well as its surroundings and size relative to
other City features;

This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(2) Name of proposed subdivision and date;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(3) Legal description and acreage;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(4) Name and address of owner;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(5) Names of the persons preparing the plat owner's attorney, representative or
agent, if any;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(6) Existing and proposed zoning district classification of all land within the
proposed subdivision and within about 200 feet of the subdivision;
Staff is not requiring this information on the Preliminary Plat.

(7) North point and graphic scale;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(8) Contours at two-foot intervals or less, both existing and as generally proposed
(subject to more refinement in subsequent construction plans);
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(9) Building setback lines as required by the current or proposed zoning district
classifications;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(10) The approximate boundaries of areas of known flood levels or floodplains,
areas covered by water, wooded areas, floodways, and all open channel
drainage ways;

This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(1) Locations, names, and dimensions of existing lot lines, streets, public utilities,
water mains, sewers, drainpipes, culverts, watercourses, bridges, railroads and
buildings within in the proposed subdivision and within about 200 feet of the
subdivision;



This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(12) Layout of proposed blocks, if used, and lots, including the dimension of each
lot and the lot and block number in numerical order;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(13) Layout and dimensions of proposed streets, sidewalks, trails, alleys, utility and
other easements, parks and other open spaces or reserved areas;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(14) Grades of proposed streets and alleys;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(15) A cross-section of the proposed streets showing the roadway locations, the
type of curb and gutter, the paving, and sidewalks to be installed;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(16) The layout of proposed water mains and sanitary sewer systems;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(17) The drainage of the land, including proposed storm sewers, ditches, culverts,
bridges and other structures;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(18) Stormwater management facilities when applicable;
This has been provided on the Preliminary Plat.

(19) A signed certificate of the Johnson County Auditor for the subdivision name;
This information has been provided.

(20) Other special details or features that may be proposed or required.
None required.

6. Additional Considerations:

The northern parcel and the Alt/Wein Cemetery property were recently annexed into the

corporate limits of North Liberty. The following is from the Find a Grave website:
The first burial in the Alt/Wein Cemetery was on Nov 15 1842, Louisa, dau of Alonzo
and Maria Denison. The people buried in this cemetery are pioneer settlers of Penn
Twp. Based on the stones in the cemetery, thirty were buried before the end of the
Civil War, fourteen before the end of the century and three at the beginning of the
20th Century. No more burials were allowed after 1920. Two Civil War Veterans are
buried there. On Apr 31922, the trustees of Penn Twp accepted a quit claim deed
from the Alts for the cemetery and agreed to maintain it. The cemetery is east of a
gravel road. Currently one must access the cemetery through a cow pasture.
Access can only be made with permission of the pasture owner who lives on a
farm on the other side of the road.



The Scanlon Family, LLC has been working with The Trustees of Penn Township about
developing in a sensitive manner around the cemetery.

There are two drainage courses through the property. The direction of the drainage flow
is show in red on the map below. The area in green are the two high points of the

property.

ARRY 3 il sl G R

Oak Lane NE is a private access to the Fjords North Subdivision and is planned to remain
in unincorporated Johnson County. Scanlon Family, LLC owns the land in the location
Oak Lane NE with an easement granted for access to the Fjords Subdivision. Scanlon
Family, LLC retains the right to access their property. Three of the lots in the proposed
subdivision would have access to Oak Lane NE only. This necessitates a variation of the

Subdivision Ordinance.

In early discussions, City staff had indicated that perhaps these properties could remain in
unincorporated Johnson County. However, County staff correctly noted that the
adopted Fringe Area Agreement between the City and the County showed this property
as being part of the City of North Liberty.



Section 180.12(3)(A)

A. Streets and Driveways. When a drive provides the frontage for one or more lots as
required in the Zoning Ordinance, that drive shall be designated as a street and shall meet
all design and construction regulations for streets contained in this ordinance and in the
City's construction design standards.

Section 180(8)(A)
A. Private streets in single family residential areas are not allowed.

This is a rare circumstance where staff agrees that a variation from the design standards
is warranted.

Section 180.08 of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances sets forth the criteria for
approving variations (Ordinance language in italics and staff analysis in bold).

I

Upon recommendation of the Planning Commission or on its own motion, the City
Council may vary, modify or waive requirements of this ordinance; however, no such
action shall be taken by the Council unless affirmative findings are made for each of
the applicable following criteria:

A

Unique Circumstances. The subject property is unique or exceptional as compared
to other properties subject to the same provisions by reason of irregularity,
narrowness, shallowness, substandard or marginal size, exceptional topographical
features, or other extraordinary conditions peculiar to and inherent in the subject
property that relate to or arise out of the property rather than the personal
situation of the current owner of the property, and that amount to more than a
mere inconvenience to the owner.

Itis staff’s opinion that the property is irregular with an existing private
roadway on the north and drainage courses running through the property.

B.

Not Exclusively for Financial Gain. The purpose of the variation is not based
exclusively upon a desire to increase financial gain from the property. Proof that
the property cannot be used for its highest or best use under the regulations
applicable to it, or that it could be used more profitably if not subject to such
regulations, should not in itself justify granting a variation.

It is staff’s opinion that the variation is not exclusively for financial gain. In
theory, a bridge could be constructed, but that would be cost prohibitive. The
other option is to completely reconstruct Oak Lane NE to City standards for the
benefit of three properties in the City and several properties in unincorporated
Johnson County. If a public street, the City would be responsible for
maintenance and snow removal.



C. Unique Circumstances Not Self-Created. The unique or special condition
referenced above either existed at the time of the enactment of the provisions of
this ordinance that affect it, or was the result of government action, other than
adoption of this ordinance, for which no compensation was paid, and which has not
been created by any persons presently having an interest in the property.

This is a natural feature of the property was not self-created.

D. Substantial Rights Denied. Carrying out the strict letter of the provisions of this
ordinance would deprive the property owner of substantial rights commonly
enjoyed by other property owners subject to the same provisions,

Itis staff’s opinion that requiring these three lots to have access on a public

street would render this portion of the property unbuildable.

E. Not Special Privilege. The hardship affecting the property is not merely the inability
of the owner or occupant to enjoy some special privilege or additional right not
available to owners or occupants of other property subject to the same provisions.

Itis staff’s opinion that no special privilege would be granted by this variation.

F. Not Detrimental. Granting the variation will not be detrimental to the public welfare
or materially injurious to the enjoyment, use, or development of property in the
vicinity; nor will it materially impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent
properties; substantially increase congestion in the public streets; increase the
danger of flood or fire; endanger the public safety; or substantially diminish or
impair property values in the vicinity.

Itis staff’s opinion that granting the variation would not be detrimental to the

area.



G. No Other Remedy. There are no means other than the requested variation by which
the hardship can be avoided or remedied to a degree sufficient to permit a
reasonable use of the property.

Itis staff’s opinion that any alternative is cost prohibitive. Therefore, it is staff’s

opinion that there is no other remedy.

2. City Council Action. The City Council shall note approval of any variation as provided
in this section in the resolution approving the final subdivision plat.

7. Other Considerations

City staff has advocated that Scanlon Family, LLC and the Fjords Homeowners'
Association work together in good faith with respect to the issues raised by the Fjords
HOA. From the City’s perspective, this primarily is the manner in which the three lots
would contribute to the maintenance of Oak Lan NE.

Staff has heard from both parties that progress has been made, but that they would not
be ready by the October 4, 2022 meeting.

Staff expects this item to be tabled to the November 1, 2022 meeting.

8. Staff Recommendation:

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Planning Commission table this item to the November 1, 2022
Planning Commission meeting.

Suggested motion:

| move that the Planning Commission table this item to the November 1, 2022 Planning
Commission meeting.



UTILITY AND EMERGENCY TELEPHONE NUMBERS

CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA

PLANNING DEPARTMENT
POLICE DEPARTMENT
EMERGENCY
FIRE DEPARTMENT
EMERGENCY
WATER DEPARTMENT
STREETS DEPARTMENT
PARKS AND RECREATION
10WA ONE CALL (UTILITIES)
MID-AMERICAN ENERGY
ALLIANT ENERGY (ELECTRIC)
INFORMATION
MEDIACOM (CABLE TV)
SOUTHSLOPE (TELEPHONE / CABLE TV)
LINN COUNTY REC
WINDSTREAM
CEDAR RAPIDS AND IOWA CITY RAILWAY COMPANY
10WA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DISTRICT ENGINEER
MAINTENANCE GARAGES
JOHNSON COUNTY ENGINEER

(319)-626-5747
(319)-356-6800

(319)-356-6800
911
(319)-626-5719
(319)-626-5718
(319)-626-5720
(800)-292-8989
(800)-329-6261

(800)-255-4268
(800)-883-0145
(319)-626-2211
(800) 332-5420
(800) 289-1901
(800)-283-1540

(319)-364-0235
(319)-364-8189
(319)-356-6046

PRELIMINARY PLAT
FOR

NORTH RIDGE - PART 2 & 3

N THE CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, JOHNSON COUNTY, IOWA

SHEET INDEX

LOCATION MAP
(1"=1000")

NO. DESCRIPTION
— COVER

01 PRELIMINARY PLAT
‘ <L 02 GRADING PLAN

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

GREENBELT TRAIL, LLC

THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP 80 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST
OF THE STH/ PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, JOHNSON COUNTY, IOWA.

ExcePT

THAT PART OF AUDITOR'S PARCEL NO. 2021024 LYING WITHIN THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST

* RIGHT OF WY

' HALF RIGHT OF WAY

29' B-B PAVEMENT

QUARTER OF SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP 80 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST OF THE 5TH/ PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN AS
RECORDED IN BOOK 64, PAGE 353 IN THE OFFICE OF THE JOHNSON COUNTY, IOWA RECORDER.

AnD

14.5° HALF
PAVEMENT WIDT! ﬂ
2.0% CROWN

THE SOUTH 500 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP
80 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, NORTH LIBERTY, JOHNSON COUNTY, 1OWA

)

THE TRUSTEES OF PENN TOWNSHIP (ALT WEIN CEMETERY)

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP 80 NORTH,
RANGE 6 WEST, THENCE SOUTH 27 % DEGREES WEST 48 RODS AND 16 LINKS TO A STONE, THENCE SOUTH 10
DEGREES EAST 14 RODS TO A STONE, THENCE EAST 16 RODS TO A STONE, THENCE NORTH 8 RODS TO A STONE,

LTI

SIDEWALK

[

PAVEMENT

L ——
phreostetipes

6" LONGITUDINAL PERFORATED SUBDRAIN
(LOCATION NOTED ON STORM SEWER PLAN:
TOP OF SUBDRAIN SHALL BE 30" BELOW TOP OF CURB)

STON
THENCE NORTHWESTERLY TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING, COUNTING 176 RODS TOGETHER WITH THE.
RIGHT-OF-WAY FOR WAGONS AND CARRIAGES FROM THE BANE ROAD TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT

apoc
SIDEWALK
THE SAID LAND TO BE USED FOR CEMETERY PURPOSES AND TO BE MAINTAINED AS SUCH.

POROUS BACKFILL
(GRADATION 29)

29' B-B TYPICAL STREET CROSS SECTION (LOCAL)

(SCALE: NTS) J
UTILITY LEGEND UTILITY LEGEND  (CONTINUED)
EXISTING PROPOSED EXISTING PROPOSED
(S58)————— sanTARY SeweR Wisize sso v HORSESHOE CATCH BASINWIO FLUNE —
Do e [ HORSESHOE CATCH BASIN W/FLUME ~
Fonce wan wsize oo & e vae > |
WATER MAIN W/SIZE wiz < FLARED END SECTION a
ELECTRIC-OVERHERD Su N Su ‘
Pl - sreeT sicn - NOTE:
CABLE TV-OVERHEAD ® we ® [
o [ v THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS INCLUDED IN THESE DRAWINGS HAVE BEEN DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STATEWIDE URBAN
DESIGN AND SPECIFICATIONS MANUAL (SUDAS) AS NOTED WITH CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS UNLESS
B WATER VALVE > OTHERWISE NOTED.
TELEPHONE-UNDERGROUND  — — — 4 WATER SHUTOFE hd
FeNcE LNE ® WATER BLOWORE ® BENCHMARKS:

CITY CORPORATION LIMITS.
PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT

CITY CORPORATION LIMITS
CONTOUR LINE

LIGHT POLE W/O MAST
LIGHT POLE WAMAST
TELEPHONE POLE

POWER POLE

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL
TELEPHONE MANHOLE
CABLE TV PEDESTAL
UTILITY/CONTROL CABINET
SANITARY MANHOLE

® STORM MANHOLE
@®or B GRATE INTAKE
@ RA-3 INTAKE
[ E

=T

e

o

s
L. THIS IS A STANDARD LEGEND. SOME ITEMS MAY NOT APPEAR ON DRAWINGS.

) ——11
(CORP)

SURVEY CONTROL MONUMENT AS NOTED.

CP#1 (SURVEY PT #100): N=7966366.33 E=20524853.93 EL=734.32
DESCRIPTION = CUT "X’ ON STORM INTAKE, SW CORNER OF SITE,
WEST SIDE OF NORTH LIBERTY ROAD

)

@@MH@E@L%%TQ%

h4bp3

©IOWA=

SET__ REBAR WICAP NO.__
SET PR NAIL

FOUND SURVEY MONUMENT AS NOTED
FOUND RIGHT OF WAY RAIL

SECTION CORNER SET AS NOTED
SECTION CORNER FOUND AS NOTED
CUT *X" IN CONCRETE

RECORDED AS

PLAT OR SURVEY BOUNDARY

BUILDING SETEACK LINE

CP#2 (SURVEY PT #104): N=7967803.73 E=2054774.63 EL=738.68
DESCRIPTION = CUT X' ON STORM INTAKE, NW CORNER OF WEST SIDE
OF NORTH LIBERTY ROAD

DESIGN | ROW [PAVEMENT [PAVEMENT
STREET CLASS SPEED |WIDTH | WIDTH _|THICKNESS

OSAGE LANE LOCAL | 30MPH | 60' 25

RIVER BIRCH LANE LOCAL | 30MPH | 60° 29" i

HALL & HALL ENGINEERS, INC.

Leaders in Land Development Since 1953

y ¥/ 7 /45

PLAT APPROVED BY THE CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY]

CITY CLERK

DATE,

PLAT PREPARED BY:
HALL & HALL ENGINEERS, INC.
1860 BOYSON ROAD
HIAWATHA, 1A 52233
(319) 362-9548
OWNER/APPLICANT:
GREENBELT TRAIL, L.L.C.
PO BOX 323

OKOBOJI, 1A 51355
(617) 734-0446
scanlonfarms@gmail.com

APPLICANT'S ATTORNEY:

ROBERT N. DOWNER
122 S LINN STREET

I0WA CITY, 1A 52240
ZONING/LAND USE:
EXISTING ZONING: 1D
PROPOSED ZONING: RS-4
PROPERTY AREA:
36.32 ACRES

DIMENSIONAL STANDARDS:
MINIMUM LOT SIZE REQUIREMENTS
FRONTAGE: 40 FT
WIDTH: 80 FT
AREA: 10,000 FT
MINIMUM YARD REQUIREMENTS
FRONT YARD DEPTH: 25 FT
SIDE YARD DEPTH: 10 FT
YARD DEPTH: 30 FT
MAXIMUM BUILDING PARAMETERS
MAX HEIGHT: 35 FT

LANDSCAPING:

A DETAILED LANDSCAPING
PLAN WILL BE PROVIDED WITH
THE PLAN OF IMPROVEMENTS.
LANDSCAPE BUFFER WILL BE
PROVIDED ON WEST SIDE OF
LOTS 15, 16, 24, 25, AND 36
TO PROVIDE BUFFER FROM
NORTH LIBERTY ROAD.

PRELIMINARY PLAT NOTES:
1. LOT ACCESS OFF OF NORTH LIBERTY ROAD IS PROHIBITED.

2. ALL EXISTING FIELD TILES SHALL BE EXPOSED, AND RE-ROUTED
INTO PROPOSED STORM WATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

3. OAK LANE NE SIDEWALK AND STREET IMPROVEMENTS ARE NOT
REQUIRED. OAK LANE TO REMAIN AS AN EASEMENT.

Contact Person | JASON SANTEE. P.E.

North

Telephone Number| (319) 362-9548
Fax Number (319) 362-7595

ONE CALL

1-800-292-8989
www.lowaonecall.com |

UTILITY EASEMENTS, AS SHOWN HEREON, MAY OR MAY NOT|
INCLUDE SANITARY SEWER LINES, AND/OR STORM SEWER
LINES, AND/OR WATER LINES. SEE CONSTRUCTION PLANS
FOR DETAILS.

Mailing Address | 1860 BOYSON ROAD
HIAWATHA, IA 52233
jason@halleng.com

05-02-2022

1860 BOYSON ROAD, HIAWATHA, IOWA 52233
PHONE: (319) 362-9548 FAX: (319) 362-7595

CIVIL ENGINEERING ® LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

Y s /1 7}

E-Mail Address

Date Submitted

Liberty

CITY FILE NUMBER:

LAND SURVEYING ® LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANNING

Date Re-submitted | 06-24-2022
www.halleng.com Date Re-submitted |-

Ron
Elee

HALL & HALL ENGINEERS PROJECT NUMBER: 9749-NR2

NORTH RIDGE - PARTS 2 & 3

PRELIMINARY PLAT FOR

NorthRidge 2nd\DWG\PONG749-NR2 POI (1).dwg Date Plotted: Friday, June 24, 2022 7:03:47 AM Plotted By: Jason Santee

\Projects\9700\0749-NR NorthRidge General Design Services\0749-NR2

o
2




]
N
TEMPORARY FIRE N\
[E——— o TURNAROUND
s | o e w om wm
30'%40° ACCESS GRAPHIC SCALE
e e I
WATER MAIN VALVE (3-TOTAL) ] N
R
<)
| &
> H
S| (o T Y Y L Y SAN S SR/ SQUA N £ Bl {1 yetel o oo o -
H o S
| £ (& SR BT (i st
@ e, | soso
|12 R |
I
=
. @
o
z| 4 N sxsTinG
\ H RN Py ®
PROPOSED FIRE L S h o
HYDRANT (TYP.) ! e psNO%
U Ry D QoW (o
| i
_—
| e
H T
5 WIDE PCC SIDEWALK \ N - VTN ey
' MANAGEMENT EASEMENT 27
R e [
R | | & |
o | — 20 wioE EmRcency A
o oveRrLow AT ELEv: | i
oY \
s
oV | i |
DRAINAGE !
| e | g
PROPOSED STREET _ &
LiGHTING (1P NO PARKING HORTH SIDE P | o <
OF RIVER BIRCH LANE S H
| P P er e A ot k]
REMOVE EXISTING BLOW-OFF VALVE AND woorse fof / \ ‘ LR 1> o
; 5 S S
RO BTG 15 VATER S & ] ¥ B
/ H
#RoPOSED ! 3
CROSSWALK PER 3 H
- SUoAS(TYR) w0 i@ e s
| e ) Sl :
o3 g
| & grRat - 2 2
oGO ] 3
GREARY ‘\ PROPOSED FIRE &
| | 0 BE RELOCATED HYDRANT (1P :
- B
4 ‘ ; . g
ExisTING Fence To +—del | THE CEMETERY BOARD) <
£ REMOVED | = _warrse b
S40AC e
2z, 2
BERKSHIRE CT = ]
| A | 5
EXISTING 8° WATER MAIN " 3 3
| y g & H
| | \ R e | s
! oome |1 il p
! WTCevETRD  cevermey |1 ) oo k]
ﬂ R | 47.782 SF | Ih S -
| \ ol H \1- g
. B Hi 3
4 | e | :
son \ NO PARKING NORTH OR | al i
J\ ‘ | WEST SIDE OF OSAGE LANE ~ | I I}
v 2 e
—~ EXISTING UTILITY EASEMEN 2 \ L sswess B | ]
T BOOK 5393 PAGE 058 — 22,957 ¢ aneerao 30 3! 2
T 1 s st osanc & | 2
ol | H
/ . | oo e wirdinan . b \ . ]
/ TN ) forosco 15 oy o TN Se- TR LN | 5
| {TiLITe EASevENT A jegour@=mr | [ s ot @=rsio - s «’, EXISTING FENCE 3
%D‘“_qb*' | easmo e e ~ || IS S5l ! | > e 2 130,463 5 g O REMAIN 4
/ \14 PROPOSED FIRE Wit e m——— S | 77;9 AN 2
| FIVORANT (T¥P ) ‘»‘ l __-6'— f— VERRN 'S &
| = = SAGE LANE = e e Ry , e M
ENTRANCE MONUMENT P | TR O i
Sion EAstuenT P, — L3 g " H
T _ GioRO” o1? £
i e S - 5

OSAGE LANE i L
- 7 ibr

~N

~ N X PROPOSED FIRE
~— | " wvorant ey
| DRAINAGE EASEMENT

_ ou

= TFAANCHISE UTILITY DISTRIBUT [0 sount B

B NG—HEN! i / H

'O BE OWNED AN MAINTAINED BY UTILITY OWNER) ' ! e 1E 157 OUT (W)=704.90 &

E 30 wave ewescency | | | ~ / g

| ) Sverriow aT eV - K

| [t T e u 5

| | / g

\ ] :

i | s oeTaimon \ o e I / g

2 | A B2 cmmonarssco \ N\ INPROVENENTS DESIGN y ) s 2

- H 2 I i g

— - \ A OAK LANE NE SIDEWALK AND STREET IMPROVEMENTS | &

ron rroposto sromm watzs e SPLOTS - N / / ARE NOT REQUIRED BY THE CITY. OAK LANE TO S

(70 5E OMINED AN MAINTAINED B AND i NG REMAIN AS AN EASEMENT. DEVELOPER SHALL BE 5

\ ST weAcTs prea L G| [ J / / RESPONSIBLE FOR NEGOTIATING AND PROVIDING FOR | §

ol e > A A oot PR |8

_ e e TR R 3 VA H

it £ I TN | A e

- ; \ N, o , :

= B AN - 4 r £

U e Ge Y X / / /A STORM WATER MANAGEMENT FOR LOTS 35-37 wiLL  |£

[ i COMPLY WITH THE POST CONSTRUCTION RUNOFF g

[ il / / ORDINANCE. INDIVIDUAL LOT OWNERS SHALL BE z

| e ow(m):mul N . . . / N / o pz Y RESPONSIBLE FOR DESIGN, PERMITTING, k3

| e 100 e e 0O¥ 0O WOt CONSTRUCTION, BMP MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS s

Dot et et e o s s -7 / b AR g

W | o o to 1o 10 s R ~ ‘ / 5

[ , | | / / / o e ) z

g

s

DRAWN BY: __KiH HALL & HALL ENGINEERS, INC. [5eer z

CHECKED BY: __JAS Teaders n Land Development e 1957 ]
AFPROVED BV UMH q b [ ———— NORTH RIDGE - PART 2 &3 PRELIMINARY PLAT 01

DATE: _oe/2a/2022 L L B e SR
et evoneerNG spRCIPE smcHTeCTunE

FIELD BOOK:  OT 109 NO REVISION DESCRIPTION APPROVED DATE

IND SURVEYING $LAND DEVELOPVENT PLANNING - wwuratienscon | IN THE CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, JOHNSON COUNTY, IOWA |[scALE: 1'=80" PROJECT NO: 9749-NR2




R (NEN
£ STREAM FL=719.94
\

o
H LIBERTY ROAD"

IORT

N

/

P R jry
N
5 WIDE PCE SIDEWALK (T Ehspeyy

[ EAY

N
+ 30" WIDE EMERGENC!
= " OVERFLOW AT ELEV:

EXISTING FENCE TO 14
BE REMOVED | 1/
e P

X
[Ny
\\ExisTiRG UriLiny easewent <t

N
Wé
+ —,

157

77,7, /5’ iy

(i ot
=Tl iyt @éma& o
e
SRS

1 \iv‘ﬂ
iy

1

Inahiasita
vl
¢ g350d01%

555 WIDE PCC SIDEWALK (TYP.

Wi

%5
il
#

-

N

AL
=
a‘.

=

PR
AR
NN \‘i\\nh N
AREERRR)
=
N
TR

////
W,
%,
iz

3 N
N

W
ANRTTRN

X
AN
e
AT

NS

)

/
///////
11

Y

V
b

i

i

/7/ ;/ 2 7
g

7

7

)
|
i
7

)
2,
fh §

i

7
/
i
i
)

/IS

2

NES

:

il
i

Y
A
N
AN
\ M/

Wy
\

N
A\

N
N
N

AN SN
=

Ww\
\
fi
!
N
X
N
S

S
RN

SONNN
MASANSNNEN
Wy <
AN

\
W

<
A\
A\

A

11101700

/

),
=7,

=7,
—=Z

—_—

e =

[l ®  w ow m
GRAPHC SCALE IN FEET
SCALE 1'-80'

KEY NOTES:

/ /A OAK LANE NE SIDEWALK AND STREET IMPROVEMENTS
ARE NOT REQUIRED BY THE CITY. OAK LANE TO
REMAIN AS AN EASEMENT. DEVELOPER SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR NEGOTIATING AND PROVIDING FOR
ACCESS TO OAK LANE WITH PRIVATE OWNER(S).

WETLAND AREA.

[>[>

STORM WATER MANAGEMENT FOR LOTS 35-37 WILL
COMPLY WITH THE POST CONSTRUCTION RUNOFF
ORDINANCE. INDIVIDUAL LOT OWNERS SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR DESIGN, PERMITTING,
CCONSTRUCTION, BMP MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS
AND MAINTENANCE.

SOV
NN AP cR 2 =
NSRS S O
NN KT aeerr
ORAWNBY: __KLH, HALL & HALL ENGINEERS, [reer
| CHECKED BY: JAS Leaders in Land Development Since 1953
[APPROVED BY 1280 VSN RO, A THA ot 2250 NORTH RIDGE - PART 2 & 3 GRADING PLAN 02

DATE: _ 06/24/2022

FIELD BOOK.

oT 109

NO.

REVISION DESCRIPTION APPROVED DATE

PHIONE. (518) 362 5548 PAX (310 362 7595

CIVIL ENGINEERING = LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

IN THE CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, JOHNSON COUNTY, IOWA JSCALE: 1=

PROJECT NO: 9749-NR2

NorthRidge 2nd\DWG\PONG749-NR2 POI (1).awg Date Plotted: Friday, June 24, 2022 9:21:12 AM Plotted By: Jason Santee

AD File: 1:\projects\0700\0749-NR NorthRidge General Design Services\9749-NR2



MEeArRDON, SUEPPEL & DowNER P.L.C.

LAWYERS
ROBERT N. DOWNER | 22 SOUTH LINN STREET WILLIAM L., MEARDON
DOUGLAS D. RUPPERT IOWA CITY, IOWA 52240 -1802 (1919-1997)
TIMOTHY J. KRUMM
WILLIAM Jd. SUEPFPEL. TELEPHONE: (3 19) 338-g222 WILLIAM F. SUEPPEL
CHARLES A. MEARDON FAX: (B3 19) 338-7250 (1929-2020)
PETER J. GARDNER
SEAN W. WANDRO WWW. MEARDONLAW. COM MARGARET T. LAINSON
STEPHANIE A, WORRELL (1939-2019
DANICA L.. BIRD
OF COUNSEL.:
JAMES D. McCARRAGHER
CRAIG N. WILLIS
RETIRED:
THOMAS D. HOBART
NANCY B. WILLIS
January 14, 2022

Mr. Ryan Rusnak, AICP
Planning Director

City of North Liberty

3 Quail Creek Circle
North Liberty, IA 52317

Re:  Scanlon Family, L.L.C. - Oak Lane
Dear Mr. Rusnak:

The following is my review of the Easement Agreement dated October 9, 1979 (the
“Easement”), wherein the then-owners of various Scanlon family interests granted a right-
of-way easement in favor of Alan K. Fedge and Sally ]. Fedge and Fjords North, Inc. for
access to the Fedges’ property which was all subdivided as a part of the Fjords North
Subdivision. A copy of that recorded Easement is enclosed. By way of background, the
roadway in question was, at that time, a county road, although there appear to have been
questions about the status of that road which existed when the Easement was executed.
Subsequently, on February 28, 2002, the Johnson County Board of Supervisors adopted
Resolution No. 02-28-02-02 relinquishing any interest which the county had in this road.
This resolution is recorded in the Johnson County Recorder’s office in Book 3245, Page
251. This vacation by the county, however, would have no effect on the Easement.

In your email to Loren Hoffman of January 13, 2022, you raised the question of
access by the City of North Liberty for purposes of maintenance. It is my opinion that,
under the Easement, Scanlon Family, L.L.C., as successor to the various Scanlon interests
who were grantors of the Easement, would have the authority to grant access rights for
purposes of maintenance and for other purposes. Nothing in the Easement, in my
opinion, limits the rights of the Scanlons to further use the area covered by the Easement



Mr. Ryan Rusnak, AICP
City of North Liberty
January 14, 2022

Page 2

except for the provisions of paragraph 3, which prohibits any party from obstructing or
blocking the driveway or from causing or permitting to exist thereon any nuisance or
other offensive or extra hazardous activity. The other portion of paragraph 3 would
appear to be for the benefit of the Scanlon interests in that interference with the natural
tlow of the drainage from Scanlons’ property abutting the roadway is prohibited.

Paragraph 2 provides that the Scanlon interests would not be required to contribute
In any manner to the maintenance, operation or repair of said roadway unless and until
the real estate owned by any or all of the Scanlons is subdivided or otherwise developed
for other than agricultural purpose. This paragraph contemplates that the real estate
would, at some point, be subdivided or otherwise developed and, at that point, each party
benefited would bear a just and proportionate share of such maintenance expense.

Because of the reservations in the Easement, and the fact that, with the exception of
the provisions in paragraph 3, Scanlons were relinquishing no rights which they had in
the property, it is my opinion that Scanlon Family, L.L.C. could execute agreements
placing this roadway in the street system of the City of North Liberty upon such terms and
conditions as might be mutually agreed, provided, however, that any such transfer or
agreement would not negate, or otherwise modify, the provisions of the Easement. Any
modifications in the Easement would require the agreement of the parties. See Halsrud v.
Brodale, 72 N.W.2d 94 (Iowa 1955).

It is my understanding that the question has also been raised as to whether garbage
trucks of the City of North Liberty could use this roadway if lots were developed on the
Scanlon property south of Oak Lane and adjacent to Fjords North Subdivision. It is my
opinion that, because the Easement clearly contemplates that the Scanlons might further
develop the property adjacent to Oak Lane, use by garbage trucks would be anticipated as
a part of use of the property once it was developed.

I have also done a limited amount of research into the questions raised in this letter
as to how the courts might interpret the Easement if called upon to do so. The Iowa Court
of Appeals, in Riverton Farms, Inc. v. Castle, 441 N.W.2d 405 (Iowa App. 1989) stated that
“[I]n construing an express grant or reservation of an easement, as in the construction of
written contracts, the cardinal principle is that the intention of the parties must control.”
Citing Wiegmann v. Baier, 203 N.W.2d 204, 208 (Iowa 1972). In Wiegmann, at page 208, the
Iowa Supreme Court had stated that “[A]nd it is the general rule that where a right-of-way
is granted it may be used for any purpose to which the land accommodated thereby may



Mr. Ryan Rusnak, AICP
City of North Liberty
January 14, 2022

Page3

reasonably be devoted, unless the grant contains specific limitations and the grantee can
avail himself of modern inventions, if by doing so he can more fully exercise and enjoy or
carry out the object for which the easement was granted.”

As cited above, the lowa Supreme Court, in Halsrud v. Brodale, 72 N.W.2d 94 (Iowa
1955) the court stated, at page 97, that “[N]or can an easement, whether created by written
grant, implication, or prescription, be increased or extended without the consent of the
owner of the servient tenement.”

My interpretation of the above-cited authorities is that, if an easement agreement
provides that an expansion of the use of the easement area beyond what was existing
when the easement was granted was contemplated by the parties, such an expansion
could occur within the scope of the easement. I believe that that was clearly the case here,
as to all parties. The Easement was granted in connection with the platting of Fjords
North Subdivision, which might not have been approved by Johnson County in light of
the questions regarding the status of the roadway covered by the Easement as a county
road. It was also clearly contemplated by the Easement that the Scanlon property on both
sides of the roadway would be developed at some point, and that this roadway could be
used as a part of any development or subdivision process by the benefitted property
owners paying their proportionate share of the cost of maintaining the roadway.

If you have any questions after having reviewed this letter, please feel free to
contact me. I am forwarding a copy of this letter to Grant Lientz as City Attorney of the
City of North Liberty.

Verytruly yours,

A9 M

obert N. Downer

RND:snw
Enclosure

cC: Grant Lientz
Pat Scanlon



MEARDON, SuepPPEL & DowNer P.L.C.

LAWYERS
ROBERT N. DOWNER I 22 SOUTH LINN STREET WILLIAM L. MEARDON
DOUGLAS D. RUPPERT IOWA CITY, IOWA 52240 -1 802 (I1919-1997)
TIMOTHY J. KRUMM
WILLIAM J. SUEPPEL TELEPHONE: (31 9©) 338-0222 WILLIAM F. SUEPPEL
CHARLES A. MEARDON FAX: (319) 338-7250 (1929-2020)
PETER J. GARDNER
SEAN W. WANDRO WWW. MEARDONLAW. COM MARGARET T. LAINSON
STEPHANIE A, WORRELL. (1939-20 19
DANICA L.. BIRD
BROOKE E. NOACK OF COUNSEL:
JAMES D. MCCARRAGHER
CRAIG N. WILLIS
RETIRED:
THOMAS D. HOBART
NANCY B. WILLIS
July 1, 2022

Mr. William H. Roemerman
Read & Roemerman PLC
P.O. Box 1968

Cedar Rapids, IA 52406-1968
wroemerman@readroemerman.com

Re:  Scanlon Family, L.L.C. - Fjords North Homeowners Association
Dear Bill:

I am in receipt of your letter of June 29, 2022, addressed to the North Liberty
Planning and Zoning Commission. Without in any sense trying to focus on minutiae, I
believe that there are some significant factual errors in your letter, including the following:

1. The annexation of the property in the proposed North Ridge Part Two and
Three Subdivision is not “proposed.” It has been approved by both the city council and
the City Development Board and, accordingly, is now a part of the City of North Liberty.

2. Only three lots are proposed which would use Oak Lane NE as access to
those lots. The other lots in the proposed subdivision which back up to Oak Lane will, as
a part of restrictive covenants and agreements with the City of North Liberty, not have
access to Oak Lane.

3. All proposed utility locations are under Oak Lane, and no above ground
utilities are proposed.



Mzr. William H. Roemerman

Read & Roemerman PLC
wroemerman@readroemerman.com
July 1, 2022

Page 2

4. The land on which Oak Lane is located is owned by Scanlon Family, L.L.C.
whose predecessors in title more than 40 years ago granted access by an easement which
enabled Fjords North to be platted. To be sure, the easement specifically provides that in
the event that the Scanlon property is used for other than agricultural purposes, the
owners of that property must pay a “just and proportionate share of such maintenance
expense,” but the ownership of this roadway has been in members of the Scanlon family
or entities owned by them for some 75 years.

5. I would take issue with your statement that the additional lots would
“significantly burden” the roadway. According to my understanding, there are 56 lots
presently in Fjords North, all of which utilize Oak Lane for access. This would increase
the number of potential residences by three, or 5.36%.

6. Since the planning of this subdivision was commenced, it has always been
planned that the sewer and water lines would be bored under Oak Lane so as not to
disturb the surface or the utilization of Oak Lane by the Fjords North owners. Our
engineers have advised us that they have provided for the use of “restrained joints” in the
sewer and water lines which would allow any pipe requiring replacement to be pulled out
rather than having the surface excavated to replace the pipe.

7. It is my understanding that the same fire department, in North Liberty,
provides fire protection for North Liberty and all of Penn and Madison Townships. There
would not be additional fire departments utilizing Oak Lane unless a major fire caused the
involvement of other departments.

8. The subdivision and the Oak Lane right-of-way have been planned in such a
way that a minimal amount of tree cover and other vegetation would be disturbed.
Reconstructing Oak Lane to city street standards would involve the removal of much of
this vegetation, which also provides screening to Fjords North, and would likely invite
additional vehicular traffic into Fjords North.

The owners of Scanlon Family, L.L.C. have never had an intention of burdening the
Fjords North Owners Association or its residents with additional costs. The only three lots
which would utilize Oak Lane for access are being planned in such a way as the lot sizes
would be generally comparable to and compatible with lots in Fjords North. Because of
the size of these lots, we would not anticipate that homes would be constructed on these



Mzr. William H. Roemerman

Read & Roemerman PLC
wroemerman@readroemerman.com
July 1, 2022

Page 3

lots which would be substantially different from those in Fjords North, and we would be
happy to work with Fjords North Owners Association in designing protective covenants
for those lots.

Insofar as meeting the “just and proportionate share” language in the easement
agreement, our client would propose the following:

1. Each of the three lots would pay the same amount for snow removal cost for
Oak Lane and the entire road system within Fjords North as is paid by the present Fjords
North owners. Because the owners of the three lots proposed would for the most part
only utilize the roadway between those lots and North Liberty Road, these owners would
be paying a portion of the cost of snow removal on roads which they seldom, if ever, use.

2. In exchange for this proposal, Scanlons would request the right to use the
turnaround on the west side of Fjords North for that purpose by emergency and public
service vehicles and also to place the three mail boxes for three lots with the mail box
cluster presently serving the residences in Fjords North.

I would be happy to discuss this with you if you wish to do so, Bill. We will look
forward to hearing from you as soon as possible.

__Very truly yours,

ko) A

Robert N. Downer

RND:snw

cc:  PatScanlon
Grant Lientz
Tracey Mulcahey
Ryan Rusnak

Tim Conklin



MEARDON, SuepPPEL & DowNer P.L.C.

LAWYERS
ROBERT N. DOWNER I 22 SOUTH LINN STREET WILLIAM L. MEARDON
DOUGLAS D. RUPPERT IOWA CITY, IOWA 52240 -1 802 (I1919-1997)
TIMOTHY J. KRUMM
WILLIAM J. SUEPPEL TELEPHONE: (31 9©) 338-0222 WILLIAM F. SUEPPEL
CHARLES A. MEARDON FAX: (319) 338-7250 (1929-2020)
PETER J. GARDNER
SEAN W. WANDRO WWW. MEARDONLAW. COM MARGARET T. LAINSON
STEPHANIE A, WORRELL. (1939-20 19
DANICA L.. BIRD
BROOKE E. NOACK OF COUNSEL:
JAMES D. MCCARRAGHER
CRAIG N. WILLIS
RETIRED:
THOMAS D. HOBART
NANCY B. WILLIS
July 1, 2022

Mr. William H. Roemerman
Read & Roemerman PLC
P.O. Box 1968

Cedar Rapids, IA 52406-1968
wroemerman@readroemerman.com

Re:  Scanlon Family, L.L.C. - Fjords North Homeowners Association
Dear Bill:

I am in receipt of your letter of June 29, 2022, addressed to the North Liberty
Planning and Zoning Commission. Without in any sense trying to focus on minutiae, I
believe that there are some significant factual errors in your letter, including the following:

1. The annexation of the property in the proposed North Ridge Part Two and
Three Subdivision is not “proposed.” It has been approved by both the city council and
the City Development Board and, accordingly, is now a part of the City of North Liberty.

2. Only three lots are proposed which would use Oak Lane NE as access to
those lots. The other lots in the proposed subdivision which back up to Oak Lane will, as
a part of restrictive covenants and agreements with the City of North Liberty, not have
access to Oak Lane.

3. All proposed utility locations are under Oak Lane, and no above ground
utilities are proposed.



Mzr. William H. Roemerman

Read & Roemerman PLC
wroemerman@readroemerman.com
July 1, 2022

Page 2

4. The land on which Oak Lane is located is owned by Scanlon Family, L.L.C.
whose predecessors in title more than 40 years ago granted access by an easement which
enabled Fjords North to be platted. To be sure, the easement specifically provides that in
the event that the Scanlon property is used for other than agricultural purposes, the
owners of that property must pay a “just and proportionate share of such maintenance
expense,” but the ownership of this roadway has been in members of the Scanlon family
or entities owned by them for some 75 years.

5. I would take issue with your statement that the additional lots would
“significantly burden” the roadway. According to my understanding, there are 56 lots
presently in Fjords North, all of which utilize Oak Lane for access. This would increase
the number of potential residences by three, or 5.36%.

6. Since the planning of this subdivision was commenced, it has always been
planned that the sewer and water lines would be bored under Oak Lane so as not to
disturb the surface or the utilization of Oak Lane by the Fjords North owners. Our
engineers have advised us that they have provided for the use of “restrained joints” in the
sewer and water lines which would allow any pipe requiring replacement to be pulled out
rather than having the surface excavated to replace the pipe.

7. It is my understanding that the same fire department, in North Liberty,
provides fire protection for North Liberty and all of Penn and Madison Townships. There
would not be additional fire departments utilizing Oak Lane unless a major fire caused the
involvement of other departments.

8. The subdivision and the Oak Lane right-of-way have been planned in such a
way that a minimal amount of tree cover and other vegetation would be disturbed.
Reconstructing Oak Lane to city street standards would involve the removal of much of
this vegetation, which also provides screening to Fjords North, and would likely invite
additional vehicular traffic into Fjords North.

The owners of Scanlon Family, L.L.C. have never had an intention of burdening the
Fjords North Owners Association or its residents with additional costs. The only three lots
which would utilize Oak Lane for access are being planned in such a way as the lot sizes
would be generally comparable to and compatible with lots in Fjords North. Because of
the size of these lots, we would not anticipate that homes would be constructed on these



Mzr. William H. Roemerman

Read & Roemerman PLC
wroemerman@readroemerman.com
July 1, 2022

Page 3

lots which would be substantially different from those in Fjords North, and we would be
happy to work with Fjords North Owners Association in designing protective covenants
for those lots.

Insofar as meeting the “just and proportionate share” language in the easement
agreement, our client would propose the following:

1. Each of the three lots would pay the same amount for snow removal cost for
Oak Lane and the entire road system within Fjords North as is paid by the present Fjords
North owners. Because the owners of the three lots proposed would for the most part
only utilize the roadway between those lots and North Liberty Road, these owners would
be paying a portion of the cost of snow removal on roads which they seldom, if ever, use.

2. In exchange for this proposal, Scanlons would request the right to use the
turnaround on the west side of Fjords North for that purpose by emergency and public
service vehicles and also to place the three mail boxes for three lots with the mail box
cluster presently serving the residences in Fjords North.

I would be happy to discuss this with you if you wish to do so, Bill. We will look
forward to hearing from you as soon as possible.

__Very truly yours,

ko) A

Robert N. Downer

RND:snw

cc:  PatScanlon
Grant Lientz
Tracey Mulcahey
Ryan Rusnak

Tim Conklin



6/18/22, 7:20 AM Gmail - Fwd: [Non-DoD Source] Scanlon Family, LLC proposed Subdivision in North Liberty

M Gmall Tim Conklin <timconk@gmail.com>

Fwd: [Non-DoD Source] Scanlon Family, LLC proposed Subdivision in North Liberty

Tim Conklin <tim@allstarmgmt.com> Fri, Jun 17, 2022 at 10:22 AM
To: Tim Conklin <timconk@gmail.com>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Julie Conklin <julieconklin95@gmail.com>

Date: Fri, Jun 17, 2022 at 10:11 AM

Subject: Fwd: [Non-DoD Source] Scanlon Family, LLC proposed Subdivision in North Liberty
To: Tim Conklin <tim@allstarmgmt.com>

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Wuebker, Jonathan D CIV USARMY CEMVR (USA) <Jonathan.D.Wuebker@usace.army.mil>
Date: Fri, Jun 17, 2022, 7:52 AM

Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] Scanlon Family, LLC proposed Subdivision in North Liberty

To: julieconklin95@gmail.com <julieconklin95@gmail.com>

Julie,

Thank you for your inquiry and information on the proposed work site. As of date | am not aware of USACE Coralville
Lake Project being contacted of the construction. Any construction project however is regulated by the state of lowa and
County which the project is being worked in. The project is responsible to mitigate and control construction run-off. At
quick glance, USACE does have flowage easements throughout your HOA and including one of your ponds so there is
most certainly interest in anything that could fill in these areas as it can impact ability to fill with water during flood events.

Any concerns can be addressed with the county first accordingly to ensure silt control measures are planned and in place
for any construction projects. All projects must first receive the county approvals prior to start including mitigation
planning. Should silt runoff the site and affect USACE lands, our office would most certainly be interested in any
information and photographs regarding the projects progression to ensure lands are returned to pre-construction
condition and any silt/runoff removed for use accordingly. The burden of proof however can be difficult to quantify material
specific to a site if no pre-construction information is available for what it worth.

If you have any other questions or | may be of further assistance please let me know.

Jonathan D. Wuebker
Assistant Operations Manager
CISM Peer Supporter
Coralville Lake Reservoir

2850 Prairie du Chien Road NE

lowa City, IA 52240-7820

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=c4c10b6ec3&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1735895931094534004 &simpl=msg-f%3A1735895931...  1/2


mailto:julieconklin95@gmail.com
mailto:tim@allstarmgmt.com
mailto:Jonathan.D.Wuebker@usace.army.mil
mailto:julieconklin95@gmail.com
mailto:julieconklin95@gmail.com
https://www.google.com/maps/search/2850+Prairie+du+Chien+Road+NE+%0D%0A+Iowa+City,+IA+52240-7820?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/2850+Prairie+du+Chien+Road+NE+%0D%0A+Iowa+City,+IA+52240-7820?entry=gmail&source=g

6/18/22, 7:20 AM Gmail - Fwd: [Non-DoD Source] Scanlon Family, LLC proposed Subdivision in North Liberty
(319) 338-3543 ext. 6302

Coralville Lake

http://www.mvr.usace.army.mil/Missions/Recreation/Coralville-Lake/

CISM KM Portal

https://usace.dps.mil/sites/KMP/SitePages/CISM.aspx

Free Confidential Employee Assistance Program help: 800-638-3327

https://myassistanceprogram.com/fei/

From: Julie Conklin <julieconklin95@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 1:16 PM

To: Coralville.Lake <Coralville.Lake@usace.army.mil>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Scanlon Family, LLC proposed Subdivision in North Liberty

Hello,

| have some questions regarding a new subdivision being proposed by Scanlon Family, LLC of roughly 36 acres next to
our neighborhood on Oak Lane NE in North Liberty. Our subdivision, Fjords North, has a majority of its homeowners who
own land connecting to Army Corps of Engineering land around Coralville Lake.

The proposed subdivision's infrastructure is causing some concerns for our neighborhood. We are currently

experiencing silt issues with a HOA owned pond, as well as a neighbor who is experiencing the same issues with his
privately owned pond as well as property flooding from current runoff/drainage issues from other neighborhoods. Our
Good Neighborhood Meeting was held last night, where these questions were asked of the builder/developer/owner of the
land being developed with little to no solutions given. When asked what type of impact we should expect from the
development, no one could answer this question. The developer discussed mitigation techniques that they might try but
they didn't have a full understanding of their impact on our neighborhood. This is obviously a concern for us because of
the 2 ponds affected and potential wash out of 2 roads.

The Corps land will also be impacted by the development and infrastructure needed. Is Scanlon Family, LLC working with
the Corps to help mitigate the runoff/drainage issues? Does the Army Corps of Engineering have general guidelines that
developers have to follow to mitigate runoff/drainage issues that will affect their land?

| greatly appreciate any information that you can give.

Thank you!

Julie Conklin

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=c4c10b6ec3&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1735895931094534004 &simpl=msg-f%3A1735895931...  2/2


http://www.mvr.usace.army.mil/Missions/Recreation/Coralville-Lake/
https://usace.dps.mil/sites/KMP/SitePages/CISM.aspx
tel:800-638-3327
tel:800-638-3327
mailto:julieconklin95@gmail.com
mailto:Coralville.Lake@usace.army.mil

Ryan Rusnak

From: Erin Payne-Christiansen <payneerin@yahoo.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 26, 2022 3:31 PM

To: Ryan Rusnak; Ryan Heiar; Tracey Mulcahey

Cc: Tim Conklin

Subject: [EXTERNAL] letter to P&Z committee re North Ridge Development

Attachments: Water shed map.pdf; Fjords06182015 (1).pdf; Gmail - Fwd_ [Non-DoD Source] Scanlon

Family, LLC proposed Subdivision in North Liberty.pdf

WARNING: This email originated from outside of this organization. Do not click links or open

attachments unless you know the contents are safe. Never provide your user ID or password to

Dear Members of the North Liberty Planning and Zoning Committee;
Ryan Heiar, City Administrator;

Tracey Mulcahey, Assistant City Administrator & City Clerk; and
Ryan Rusnak, Planning Director

I am writing on behalf of the board of the Fjords North Homeowners Association. Fjords North is located to the east of
North Liberty Road and is accessed from Oak Lane. We would like to express concern over the impact of local development,
most recently that of the North Ridge development, parts 2 & 3.

Our concerns are many, but the two major issues are that of (1) the use of Oak Lane to access lots not in our homeowner
association and (2) the watershed management of said area, specifically its impact on both the environment and our roads.

(1) Oak Lane:

Oak Lane has a confusing history of ownership. While our homeowners association does not own it, we have paid to maintain
the road since Fjords North was developed. This includes mowing, snow removal, surface maintenance and repair, tree and
brush removal, and erosion control. We do not understand why lots in the city would be accessed via a private road that is not
in the city. The city has no guarantee that the road will continued to be maintained to a standard that would allow the city to
provide city services to those three lots. Here is a list of concerns related to our connector road.

e The sewer is supposed to cross under our connector road and connect to the land to the north of it. If there is ever a
sewer problem there and they have to dig it up, it may block our access. Is the area wide enough to support a temporary
access path?

e  Where will the mailboxes for the three lots be?

e The parking on these lots is likely to be limited due to the wetland area that these lots will be built on. If one of the
owners of one of these lots were to have a party, their guests are likely to park along Oak Lane where there is no space
to pull over. That leaves only one narrow lane for access in and out of Fjords. In addition to the inconvenience to our
residents, this creates a public safety issue, as the remaining lane would not be wide enough to accommodate a fire
truck or ambulance. In addition, if we were to call the police for assistance in such a matter, we would not get it
because the road is not a city road.

2) Watershed Management:

Flooding events have increased with development; this impacts everyone downstream of the developments. In 2015, board
members of our association reached out to a number of individuals regarding watershed management in this area, including a
water conservation specialist, HBK engineer, the local developer, North Liberty’s city engineer, North Liberty’s planning
director, and North Liberty’s roads department. The result was that, because development was done to code, no action was
taken. We continue to have concerns and on-going issues.



In this link (https:/www.youtube.com/watch?) you can view video footage of flooding examples in the
association, specifically showing the water flow coming through the creek that flows into our association from
the area to be developed. This area has flooded 1-4 times per year over the past ten years. If you are interested
in seeing more videos, photographs, or drone footage, we would happily provide it.

The private pond to the west of Aspen has decreased in depth from approximately 4 foot to 1 foot or less due
to silting, which has then decreased pond capacity and increased flooding since 2010. The larger, association-
owned pond to the east of Aspen has also been silting in over time; this has increased with recent
developments. You can view these changes in the attached images taken from Google Earth; the first was
taken in 2012, while the second was taken in 2022.

While North Ridge Parts 2 & 3 may meet code, what additional measures can be put in place to insure our
ponds do not silt in further and cause additional flooding?

If the sewer line going under the wetlands were to flood, how would the city prevent sewage from
contaminating our pond and flooding into the reservoir? There are approximately 600 acres that drain into
these ponds; please see the attached watershed map. Johnson County Soil and Water Conservation District has
expressed its concerns in the attached 2015 letter from Kate Giannini, Soil and Water Conservation

Specialist. The Army Corps of Engineers is also interested in the impact of this development; please see the
attached email exchange between a homeowner and Jonathan Wuebeker.

We ask you to please consider these issues, as the impacts will be long-term.

Sincerely,

Current FNHA Board Members & Concerned Neighbors

Erin Payne-Christiansen
2592 Cedar Court NE

Tim Conklin

3767 Oak Lane NE

Joanna Hall

2665 Aspen Court NE

Rob Maher

2663 Willow Court NE

Brad Snell

2583 Cedar Court NE

Rebecca Davis

3705 Oak Lane NE

1st image: 2012 aerial photo, Google Earth



2nd image: 2022 aerial photo, Google Earth




watershed map

letter from Soil & Water Conservation Specialist

email exchange with Army Corps of Engineers







OUNTY 5o
$C 24 >

(,,0
= 2
s, & . . . .
“aron™  Johnson County Soil & Water Conservation District
51 Escort Lane Telephone (319) 337-2322
lowa City, |A 52240-8612 Fax 855-233-1294

Welbsite www.jcswed.org
Email jcswcd@yahoo.com

6/18/2015

Per the request of a few homeowners of the Fjords Subdivision, Johnson County Soil and Water
Conservation District has provided technical assistance in regards to flooding concerns within
their subdivision watershed. An in office watershed assessment was completed in the fall of
2014, and that assessment is available upon request. Note, a field assessment has not been
completed.

The residents are concerned about future development that may occur within their watershed as
they already are experiencing frequent flood damage during rain events. I have been further
asked to provide information and technical assistance on how a future development to the south
of the Fjords (which is owned by Scanlon Family Farm LC) may impact and further heightened
their flooding issues. Below is how I would review the project for Sensitive Areas, Sediment
and Erosion Control, Stormwater, although since this project is not zoned within the County not
all of the items are enforceable. Please consult your local, State and Federal agencies on their
specific guidelines on the below topics. Some agencies may not be able to provide assistance
unless the landowner is requesting the consultation.

Sensitive Areas:
1. Critical Wildlife Habitat

a. There is possibility of critical wildlife habitat for threatened and endangered species.
Determined after looking at Johnson County PIV (Property Information Viewer)

b. Request and review documents provided by lowa DNR and/or USFWS or a local
contractor to determine if any critical habitat exists in the area planned for
development.

c. If critical wildlife habitat is found either preserve the area or develop a mitigation plan in
consultation with DNR and/or USFWS prior to any disturbance.

2. Floodplain and Floodway

a. The proposed development is not within a floodplain or floodway. Determined after
looking at Johnson County PIV.

3. Prairies and Prairie Remnants

MISSION: To clear our water by treating every acre with respect

All USDA programs and services are offered on a non-discriminatory basis, without regard to race, color,
national origin, gender, religion, age, disability, political beliefs, sexual orientation, and marital or family status.



OUNTY 5o
$C 24 >

& 2

= 2
s, & . . . .
“aron™  Johnson County Soil & Water Conservation District
51 Escort Lane Telephone (319) 337-2322
lowa City, |A 52240-8612 Fax 855-233-1294

Welbsite www.jcswed.org
Email jcswcd@yahoo.com
a. | have examined historic air photos, and a large portion of the area looks like it has

never been cropped. The existence of a prairie or prairie remnant cannot be ruled
out. Determined after looking at Johnson County PIV.

b. A consultant (either private or DNR) is requested to evaluate the presence, quality and
diversity of native species.

c. Ifareaisidentified as a sensitive area it should be left undisturbed except for
management activities for restoration and maintenance. A buffer zone of at least 50’
should be established.

d. If site cannot be left undisturbed a mitigation plan shall be developed prior to any
disturbance

4. Savanna and Savanna Remnant
a. | have examined historic air photos and there is a possibility of possible savanna on
site. Determined after looking at Johnson County PIV.
b. Request a consultation by DNR District Forester

5. Wetlands
a. Consult a Wetland Specialist for consultation

6. Woodlands
a. Potential to effect. Determined after looking at Johnson County PIV.
b. Request a consultation by DNR District Forester

7. Stream Corridors
a. No blue-line streams identified but assessment of existing drainage ways and their
health and potential erodibility should be examined. Determined after looking at
Johnson County PIV and USGS maps

8. Unstable Landforms
a. Potential to effect, unstable landforms are found on site. Determined after looking at
web soil survey and topographic maps.
b. Avoid and protect areas that are unstable when possible.

9. Historic Properties/ Cultural Resources

MISSION: To clear our water by treating every acre with respect

All USDA programs and services are offered on a non-discriminatory basis, without regard to race, color,
national origin, gender, religion, age, disability, political beliefs, sexual orientation, and marital or family status.



NTY
V\‘Co\.) 50/4 ;"
&y 2

3 v,
T A
‘L

5 2
s, & . . . .
“aron™  Johnson County Soil & Water Conservation District
51 Escort Lane Telephone (319) 337-2322
lowa City, IA 52240-8612 Fax 855-233-1294

Welbsite www.jcswed.org
Email jcswcd@yahoo.com

a. Potential to effect, after quick iSites public search on web
b. Consult a contractor (private and/or State Historic Preservation Office) to conduct a

archaeology survey prior to disturbance

Stormwater:

Continued development within the watershed will likely cause further flooding and more
damaging effects if stormwater runoff is not treated and controlled. It is recommended that
stormwater be addressed to meet the Unified Sizing Criteria of the lowa Stormwater
Management Manual. A suite of best management practices (BMPs) and their specifications can
also be found in that manual. It is recommended that a treatment train of BMPs are installed to
infiltrate the water quality volume and also control larger rainfall events.

Sediment and Erosion Control:

A Sediment and Erosion Control Plan or also known as a Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan
(SWPPP) shall be developed before any land disturbance on 1 acre or more per DNR reguations.
Individual lot SWPPP’s may or may not be required depending on local regulations.

My contact information is listed below for further questions or follow-up.
Sincerely,

Kate Giannini

Soil and Water Conservation Specialist

Johnson County Soil and Water Conservation District
51 Escort Lane

Iowa City, IA 52240

Kate.giannini@ia.nacdnet.net

319-337-2322 x.305

www.jcswed.org

MISSION: To clear our water by treating every acre with respect

All USDA programs and services are offered on a non-discriminatory basis, without regard to race, color,
national origin, gender, religion, age, disability, political beliefs, sexual orientation, and marital or family status.



6/18/22, 7:20 AM Gmail - Fwd: [Non-DoD Source] Scanlon Family, LLC proposed Subdivision in North Liberty

M Gmall Tim Conklin <timconk@gmail.com>

Fwd: [Non-DoD Source] Scanlon Family, LLC proposed Subdivision in North Liberty

Tim Conklin <tim@allstarmgmt.com> Fri, Jun 17, 2022 at 10:22 AM
To: Tim Conklin <timconk@gmail.com>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Julie Conklin <julieconklin95@gmail.com>

Date: Fri, Jun 17, 2022 at 10:11 AM

Subject: Fwd: [Non-DoD Source] Scanlon Family, LLC proposed Subdivision in North Liberty
To: Tim Conklin <tim@allstarmgmt.com>

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Wuebker, Jonathan D CIV USARMY CEMVR (USA) <Jonathan.D.Wuebker@usace.army.mil>
Date: Fri, Jun 17, 2022, 7:52 AM

Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] Scanlon Family, LLC proposed Subdivision in North Liberty

To: julieconklin95@gmail.com <julieconklin95@gmail.com>

Julie,

Thank you for your inquiry and information on the proposed work site. As of date | am not aware of USACE Coralville
Lake Project being contacted of the construction. Any construction project however is regulated by the state of lowa and
County which the project is being worked in. The project is responsible to mitigate and control construction run-off. At
quick glance, USACE does have flowage easements throughout your HOA and including one of your ponds so there is
most certainly interest in anything that could fill in these areas as it can impact ability to fill with water during flood events.

Any concerns can be addressed with the county first accordingly to ensure silt control measures are planned and in place
for any construction projects. All projects must first receive the county approvals prior to start including mitigation
planning. Should silt runoff the site and affect USACE lands, our office would most certainly be interested in any
information and photographs regarding the projects progression to ensure lands are returned to pre-construction
condition and any silt/runoff removed for use accordingly. The burden of proof however can be difficult to quantify material
specific to a site if no pre-construction information is available for what it worth.

If you have any other questions or | may be of further assistance please let me know.

Jonathan D. Wuebker
Assistant Operations Manager
CISM Peer Supporter
Coralville Lake Reservoir

2850 Prairie du Chien Road NE

lowa City, IA 52240-7820

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=c4c10b6ec3&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1735895931094534004 &simpl=msg-f%3A1735895931...  1/2


mailto:julieconklin95@gmail.com
mailto:tim@allstarmgmt.com
mailto:Jonathan.D.Wuebker@usace.army.mil
mailto:julieconklin95@gmail.com
mailto:julieconklin95@gmail.com
https://www.google.com/maps/search/2850+Prairie+du+Chien+Road+NE+%0D%0A+Iowa+City,+IA+52240-7820?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/2850+Prairie+du+Chien+Road+NE+%0D%0A+Iowa+City,+IA+52240-7820?entry=gmail&source=g

6/18/22, 7:20 AM Gmail - Fwd: [Non-DoD Source] Scanlon Family, LLC proposed Subdivision in North Liberty
(319) 338-3543 ext. 6302

Coralville Lake

http://www.mvr.usace.army.mil/Missions/Recreation/Coralville-Lake/

CISM KM Portal

https://usace.dps.mil/sites/KMP/SitePages/CISM.aspx

Free Confidential Employee Assistance Program help: 800-638-3327

https://myassistanceprogram.com/fei/

From: Julie Conklin <julieconklin95@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 1:16 PM

To: Coralville.Lake <Coralville.Lake@usace.army.mil>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Scanlon Family, LLC proposed Subdivision in North Liberty

Hello,

| have some questions regarding a new subdivision being proposed by Scanlon Family, LLC of roughly 36 acres next to
our neighborhood on Oak Lane NE in North Liberty. Our subdivision, Fjords North, has a majority of its homeowners who
own land connecting to Army Corps of Engineering land around Coralville Lake.

The proposed subdivision's infrastructure is causing some concerns for our neighborhood. We are currently

experiencing silt issues with a HOA owned pond, as well as a neighbor who is experiencing the same issues with his
privately owned pond as well as property flooding from current runoff/drainage issues from other neighborhoods. Our
Good Neighborhood Meeting was held last night, where these questions were asked of the builder/developer/owner of the
land being developed with little to no solutions given. When asked what type of impact we should expect from the
development, no one could answer this question. The developer discussed mitigation techniques that they might try but
they didn't have a full understanding of their impact on our neighborhood. This is obviously a concern for us because of
the 2 ponds affected and potential wash out of 2 roads.

The Corps land will also be impacted by the development and infrastructure needed. Is Scanlon Family, LLC working with
the Corps to help mitigate the runoff/drainage issues? Does the Army Corps of Engineering have general guidelines that
developers have to follow to mitigate runoff/drainage issues that will affect their land?

| greatly appreciate any information that you can give.

Thank you!

Julie Conklin

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=c4c10b6ec3&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1735895931094534004 &simpl=msg-f%3A1735895931...  2/2


http://www.mvr.usace.army.mil/Missions/Recreation/Coralville-Lake/
https://usace.dps.mil/sites/KMP/SitePages/CISM.aspx
tel:800-638-3327
tel:800-638-3327
mailto:julieconklin95@gmail.com
mailto:Coralville.Lake@usace.army.mil

Ryan Rusnak

From: Brian Dennis <brianddennis92@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 3:08 PM

To: Ryan Rusnak; Ryan Heiar; Tracey Mulcahey

Cc: Erin & Cory Payne-Christiansen

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Planned City Annex and Development - North Ridge development

WARNING: This email originated from outside of this organization. Do not click links or open

attachments unless you know the contents are safe. Never provide your user ID or password to

Dear Members of the North Liberty Planning and Zoning Committee;
Ryan Heiar, City Administrator;

Tracey Mulcahey, Assistant City Administrator & City Clerk; and
Ryan Rusnak, Planning Director

This letter is in support of the letter you received from Erin Payne-Christiansen on behalf of the Fjords FNHA Board
Members and concerned neighbors expressing concerns over the impact of the proposed annex and local development,
most recently that of the North Ridge development, parts 2 & 3.

Attached are public links to pictures and video footage which supports many of the concerns we have for item (2) which is
Watershed Management and silt/sediment containment. These pictures and videos were taken by me personally after a
rain event in 2012 and 2016 which commonly happens 1-4 times a year. Some of the pictures show failure of watershed
and silt containment measures in the development and the result being large amounts of silt/sediment and other debris
flowing down the main waterway by the pumphouse which is adjacent to the current development being proposed and one
of the main waterways that travel through the proposed development. This debris ultimately ends up in my private pond,
the community pond, and also runs into the Coralville Reservoir. We hope that you will take time to review this
information when taking our concerns into consideration on watershed and sediment containment measures with the new
development and future development to come.

Video footage of 2014 rain events.

https://youtu.be/eZEgxv4-d9c

https://youtu.be/GYTv8-a-HpA

Drone Footage of a 2016 flooding and silting from the new development West and South of Fjords.

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/jj837gwz6ghes4l/AA AtcLty0QouWFXvyktskflmrSa?dl=0

Pics from walking the drainage and waterways from same flooding in 2016

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/1r3ikyiSnonbfc7/AABhT{fGwTteixRSIfMcvalfBa?d1=0
1




We look forward to discussing further in the future and please do not hesitate to ask any questions about the information
provided. If for some reason the links are not viewable on your end, please let me know.

If you could kindly reply confirming receipt of this information, that would be greatly appreciated.
Thank you for your time and consideration.

Best,

Brian Dennis

2625 Aspen CT NE
North Liberty, IA 52317



Ryan Rusnak

From: Tim Conklin <timconk@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2022 10:29 AM

To: Ryan Rusnak; Ryan Heiar; Tracey Mulcahey

Cc: Joanna Hall; William Roemerman

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Attn: P&Z for July 5 meeting - Oak Ln NE current width
Attachments: IMG_7802.jpg; IMG_7803.jpg; IMG_7804.jpg; IMG_7805.jpg; IMG_7806.jpg

WARNING: This email originated from outside of this organization. Do not click links or open

attachments unless you know the contents are safe. Never provide your user ID or password to

Please confirm receipt and forward to P&Z as public correspondence for the July 5 meeting related to Northridge parts 2
& 3:

North Liberty P&Z:

Attached please find pictures of two cars on Oak LN, the connector road for the Fjords North subdivision. As you can see
this road is extremely narrow with barely enough width for two cars. It is important to also note that there is no space
to pull off as the shoulders are sloping steep uneven surfaces with vegetation. The three house lots proposed along Oak
Ln (in the city but on our private road) will have limited parking because they are mostly wetlands. In the event one of
these properties has a party there will not be enough parking on the lots and if they were to park along Oak LN that
would restrict our in/out egress to one lane. Even at that, it is a public safety issue as a fire truck would not fit down the
remaining width.

Our neighborhood is also seeking a proposal for a gated entrance into our development at the end of Oak LN. My guess
is without the gate and with or without an easement from us, most commercial vehicles will try to turn around in our
development by our mailboxes. | actually have a class B commercial driver's license. As | see it,the road is not wide
enough for a fire truck, school bus, garbage truck, etc.. to turn around with the proposed turnaround. If we move
forward with the gate illegally, using our road to turn around will not be an option. Again this creates another public
safety issue as commercial vehicles will mostly likely need to back all the way down Oak and into North Liberty Rd NE.

| request that you please take these points into consideration and force the developer to make reasonable
accommodations.

| would be more than happy to meet any of you out here to walk around and show you what I'm talking about.

Sincerely,

Tim Conklin

3767 Oak Ln NE

North Liberty, IA 52317
319-329-7745


















Ryan Rusnak

From: Tim Conklin <timconk@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2022 12:40 PM

To: Bob Downer

Cc: wroemerman@readroemerman.com; jpatscanlon@gmail.com; Grant Lientz; Tracey
Mulcahey; Ryan Rusnak; Ryan Heiar

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Scanlon Family, L.L.C. — Fjords North Homeowners Association

Attachments: image001.jpg

WARNING: This email originated from outside of this organization. Do not click links or open

attachments unless you know the contents are safe. Never provide your user ID or password to

Mr. Downer,

We take umbrage at the tone of your correspondence and are not comprehending why your client is unable to address
the concerns of the Fjords owners. It is absurd for the party standing to profit to declare that the road will not be an
issue. It appears your clients intent is to sell the lots and high tail it out, leaving us with the mess.

We reject your offer. It is premature and quite frankly pompous to assume our association would accept an offer that
has little to no value to us. (Your offer saves each home owner a laughable $26 per year). Furthermore, our association
is currently seeking proposals for a gate at the end of Oak LN. Granting an easement will undermine our goal of keeping
non Fjord owners off our our property, including the eventual homeowners of those three lots.

We need you to actually listen to our concerns (instead of arguing them) and make changes and concessions
accordingly.

Tim Conklin

3767 Oak Ln NE,

North Liberty, IA 52317
319-329-7745

On Fri, Jul 1, 2022 at 9:05 AM Bob Downer <bobd@meardonlaw.com> wrote:

Attached please find copy of correspondence from Mr. Downer, with hard copy to follow by ordinary U.S. mail. Please
contact Mr. Downer with any questions.

Thank you,
Sacha Wyckoff

Legal Assistant to Robert N. Downer



122 SOUTH LINN STREET
IOWA CITY, IA 52240
Telephone: (319) 338-9222

Facsmile: (319) 338-7250

MeardonLaw.com ® Bio

This e-mail (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U. S. C. Sections 2510-
2521, is confidential and is legally privileged. This message and its attachments may also be privileged and attorney
work product. They are intended for the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, please
do not read, copy, use or disclose this communication to others; also please notify the sender by replying to this
message, and then delete it from your system.

Thank you.



Ryan Rusnak

From: Craig Reischauer <craig@reischauerlandservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, July 02, 2022 4:49 PM

To: Ryan Rusnak

Cc: Erin Payne-Christiansen; Tim Conklin; Joanna.c.hall@gmail.com; Brad Snell; Rebecca
Davis; Rob Maher

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Scanlon Family, LLC. North Ridge Parts 2 & 3

WARNING: This email originated from outside of this organization. Do not click links or open

attachments unless you know the contents are safe. Never provide your user ID or password to

Ryan,

| am writing to share my opposition to the above proposed development as currently designed. My family and | reside in
the Fjords North neighborhood of which the sole access will be impacted by this development. | share the many
concerns outlined in previous correspondences by our FNHA Board Members and neighbors but as those are already of
record, | will try to limit this email to my most specific concerns.

The City staff makes a recommendation that the City provide a variance to Section 180(8)(A) which provides that
“private streets in single family residential areas are not allowed.” The City states that it is “the staff’s opinion that
granting the variation would not be detrimental to the area.” | respectfully disagree with that opinion based on the very
narrow nature of the road. There is no place to put mailboxes on Oak Lane NE in a manner that the residents of the
three lots proposed in “Part 2” can safely pull over and get their mail without blocking a lane of traffic and there is no
place for large vehicles to turn around without encroaching onto the private property of Fjords North. If these two
concerns are not addressed, | feel there is a negative impact on the residents of our neighborhood. To me, the issue is
not that the road is “private”, it is that the road is not safe if something is not included in the development to
accommodate these concerns.

The preliminary plat for the development shows a “temporary fire turnaround” on the north side of Oak Lane NE that
might help with some of the above concerns during construction, but what is the permanent solution? If neither the City
nor the developer are willing to improve the road to accommodate the additional lots and driveways, it would seem
reasonable that at a minimum the developer should provide a safe area for their mailboxes and an area for large
vehicles to turn around without encroaching on our private development.

| propose that this is not merely a concern for the developer and the future residents of the three lots in “Part 2” but
also a concern for the City. Assuming that the three new City lots on the south side of Oak Lane NE are served by City
garbage and recycling, how will these City vehicles turn around when they get to the end of the easement area? How
will other City maintenance vehicles turn around?

Until there is some assurance that there will be a safe area for mailboxes and a safe area to accommodate turning large
trucks around, the assumption would be that the road will be periodically blocked and/or there will be encroachment on
private property to accommodate this development. | would suggest that the developer has plenty of property on both
the north and south side of the road. They should be required to provide a sufficient area for their mailboxes and a
sufficient area for their residents and for City maintenance and garbage trucks to turn around on this narrow road. To do
so would not be a hardship on the developer, but to not do so creates a hardship for residents of our neighborhood.



In closing, | would like to be clear that | am not in any way opposed to development, | am only concerned that it be done
with safety in mind and with respect for private property. | would greatly appreciate it if you would confirm receipt of
this email and also share my concerns with the Planning and Zoning Committee prior to or at the July 5th meeting.

Please do not hesitate to reach out to me with any questions or to further discuss.
Thank you for your consideration of my concerns.

Craig Reischuaer

2518 Cottonwood Court, NE

North Liberty, lowa 52317
319-350-9922



Ryan Rusnak

From: Joanna Hall <joanna.c.hall@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, July 03, 2022 9:26 AM

To: Ryan Rusnak

Cc: Hall M

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re oak Lane and North liberty Scanlan development

WARNING: This email originated from outside of this organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
know the contents are safe. Never provide your user ID or password to anyone.

Mr Rusnak

My husband may follow up with a more detailed email later, but | would like you to please add Joanna and Mederic Hall
of 2665 Aspen Court NE. in North liberty lowa to the list of individuals formally rejecting the plat as it is currently
designed for the Scanlon farms development.

We reject this for many of the reasons already mentioned by multiple Fjords North and surrounding homeowners.
Thank you so much for your time. Hope you have a great Fourth of July

Joanna Hall
Sent from my iPhone



Ryan Rusnak

From: Sarah Jorgensen <skjorgensen@yahoo.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 9:24 AM

To: Ryan Rusnak

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Opposition to Scanlon Farms LLC request

WARNING: This email originated from outside of this organization. Do not click links or open

attachments unless you know the contents are safe. Never provide your user ID or password to

Good morning,

As a homeowner in Fjords North, | am writing in opposition of the request of Scanlon Farms LLC. As it currently stands,
the proposal utilizes Oak Lane NE for access of three lots. As you are aware, Oak Lane NE is a private road in which the
homeowners of Fjords North currently are responsible for the maintenance. Additionally, it is the only access in and out of
the neighborhood. If Oak Lane NE is used for development of homes on the three lots, it will incur significant wear and
tear from construction vehicles. There is also the potential for the road to be obstructed, making access for the
homeowners of Fjords North, and any emergency vehicles, impaired and/or impossible. Furthermore, the construction
process will lead to runoff into the waterways of the neighborhood. These waterways ultimately lead to Coralville

Lake. Thus, having long term consequences on the lake.

Please consider these issues when making your final decision.
Sincerely,

Sarah Jorgensen
2542 Cottonwood Court NE



Ryan Rusnak

From: Sherri Bergstrom <sherrib2490@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 6:53 PM

To: Ryan Rusnak

Subject: [EXTERNAL] North Ridge Development

WARNING: This email originated from outside of this organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
know the contents are safe. Never provide your user ID or password to anyone.

Dear Mr. Rusnak and members of the North Liberty Planning and Zoning Commission:

| am a 20 year resident at 2490 Cottonwood Ct. in the Fjords North subdivision. | am writing to express my concern over
the impact the North Ridge development has had and will have on our beautiful, established neighborhood. At issue is
the assumption of the Scanlon development group that they are able to use our private county road to access three lots
they would like to sell across a small waterway from their larger development. The development of these three lots (a
drop in the bucket for the Scanlon group), will have a serious impact on life in our neighborhood for the residents.

Granting access on Oak Lane is contrary to our understanding of a long standing agreement since the development of
Fjords North over 30 years ago. We as residents have invested our own money and time to maintain and resurface the
road over the years. We reject the idea of adding access to new lots that would add another roadway connecting into
Oak Lane and the resulting issues of more traffic, mailboxes, emergency vehicle access, erosion into our waterways and
aesthetics. We, as residents, have protected and value our country lane and desire it to remain as is. It is very disturbing
to all the long time residents to have our entrance be impacted at the whim of a large developer wanting an extra three
lots that they do not need.

Our hope is that you will appreciate and value the fact that we have been here a long time and put our efforts and
money into preserving Oak Lane as it is. Please consider not granting a developer access from our private road that will
change everything.

Thank you for your thoughtful consideration of this important issue.

Sincerely,
Sherri Bergstrom
2490 Cottonwood Ct. NE
North Liberty, lowa. 52317

Sent from my iPhone



Ryan Rusnak

From: Noel Carver <noelcarver@hotmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 11:08 AM

To: Ryan Rusnak; Ryan Heiar; Tracey Mulcahey

Subject: [EXTERNAL] about development around fjords, re P&Z meeting

WARNING: This email originated from outside of this organization. Do not click links or open

attachments unless you know the contents are safe. Never provide your user ID or password to

Hi all,
Could you please ensure this email is shared with the entirety of the P&Z committee?

I'm Noel Carver, a resident of the fjords neighborhood for the last 5 years. My family is concerned about the
new development, specifically with safety and water issues as well as potential liability issues for us and the
city.

With cars parked on Oak, we fear that an accident may be likely. It is not terribly wide as it is, and families and
large Amazon/ FedEx/ UPS trucks make use of that road throughout the day.

We are also worried about drainage and water issues impacting our own neighborhood, our homes and
properties, and our neighborhood's water catchment areas.

We also have worries regarding environmental impact and falling afoul of federal stipulations regarding the
watershed and environs here as it feeds into federal territory managed by the Army Corps of Engineers (who,
as you know, also have certain rights regarding the water runs and catchment areas within our HOA).

Whether legal and financial liability for safety issues, environmental damage, falling afoul of accepted
conservation practices and/or federal rules governing the usages of water in the area would fall upon us or the
city, either way we are very concerned about negative outcomes here. In weighing the costs and benefits to
the community and to the city, we believe this development is not a good idea.

We hope you had a great holiday weekend, and thank you so much for your time!
all best,
Noel Carver



'l b H,Qrth Libertv Memoranbum

To City of North Liberty Planning Commission

From Ryan Rusnak, AICP

Date September 30, 2022

Re Request of Kwik Trip, Inc approve a Preliminary Site Plan for a fueling
station, retail store and related site improvements on 3.86 acres. The
property is located at northeast corner of West Forevergreen Road and
Jasper Avenue.

North Liberty City staff has reviewed the subject submission, and offer comments
presented in this memo. The staff review team includes the following personnel:
Ryan Heiar, City Administrator

Tracey Mulcahey, Assistant City Administrator

Grant Lientz, City Attorney

Tom Palmer, City Building Official

Kevin Trom, City Engineer

Ryan Rusnak, Planning Director

1. Request Summary:
The preliminary site plan proposes a fueling station, retail store and related site
improvements on proposed Lot 1of The Evermore, Part 2 subdivision.

2. Existing Zoning:

The property is currently zoned C-2-A Highway Commercial District. “Fueling Station”

and Retail Goods Establishment” are listed as a permitted uses in the C-2-A District.
e




3. Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map Designation: Commercial. The C-2-A
District is consistent with the Commercial Land Use Designation.

4. Public Input:
No public comments have been received.

Section 165.05(2) of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances entitled, “Preliminary Site
Review” sets forth the approval standards (Ordinance language in italics and staff analysis
in bold).

e Date, north arrow and graphic scale. Provided.

e The property owner’s name and description of proposed development. Provided.

e A vicinity sketch showing the location of the property and other properties within 1,000
feet of it. Provided.

e Property boundary lines, dimensions, and total area. Provided.

e Contour lines at intervals of not more than five feet, City datum. If substantial
topographic change is proposed, the existing topography shall be illustrated on a
separate map and the proposed finished topography shown on the site plan.
Provided.

e The location of existing streets, sidewalks, easements, utilities, drainage courses.
Provided.

e The total square feet of building floor area, both individually and collectively. Provided.

e Allstructures and major features shall be fully dimensioned including distance between
structures, distance between driveways, parking areas, property lines and building
height. Provided.

o Off-street parking areas, ingress and egress to the property, number of parking spaces
proposed, number of parking spaces required by this code and type of surfacing.
Provided.

e Pedestrian walkways with special consideration given to pedestrian safety. Provided.

e Trash and refuse enclosures. Provided.



e The general drainage pattern and location of storm water detention features.
Provided.

e The general location, type and size of landscaping and ground cover illustrated in color
perspective. Provided.

e Arendering, elevation or photo of the proposed development. Provided.

North Liberty Code of Ordinances Section 169.10 entitled, “Design Standards” sets forth
certain design standards (applicable Ordinance language in italics and staff analysis in
bold).

Requirements for All Districts.

e Building design shall be visually harmonious and compatible with the neighborhood
character.

e Buildings located on property with double frontages shall have similar wall design
facing both streets.

e Exceptfor RS RD,R-MH and ID districts, color schemes shall be primarily based on
earth tones. Earth tone colors include colors from the palette of browns, tans, greys,
greens, and red. Earth tone colors shall be flat or muted. Building trim and accent
areas may feature non-earth tone and brighter colors. In any district, the use of high
intensity colors, neon or fluorescent color and neon tubing is prohibited.

e Exceptinthe R-MH district, a minimum roof pitch of 5:12 shall apply to gable, hip, or
shed roofs and there shall be a minimum roof overhang at the eves of 12 inches. This
does not apply to portions of a roof that are separate from the structure’s primary
roof. Metal roofs shall not be corrugated or similar appearance. The color of the roof
shall be visually harmonious and compatible with the building color scheme.

It is staff's opinion that the site plan achieves consistence with the aforementioned
design standards.

Requirements for Non-Residential and Commercial Districts

Requirements for Non-Residential (including mixed-use) Development in Residential
Districts. The following requirements shall be observed for all non-residential
development in the RS, RD, RM and ID districts:

e Minimum required masonry on front and corner side yard building elevations is
60%. Required masonry does not apply to accessory structures.

e For exterior walls not composed of masonry products, wall coverings shall be
wood and/or vertical or horizontal grooved siding or lapped siding, or materials of
similar appearance.

Requirements for Development in Commercial Districts.

Commercial zoning districts are intended to enhance public welfare by providing for safe,
convenient, high quality pedestrian-oriented commercial centers that contribute to
community identity as energetic and attractive focus points. Through development and
redevelopment within these districts, the city recognizes the importance of creating high
quality development areas to the quality of life for residents of the city, the impact quality
development has on the image of the community, and the need to provide restrictions



and guidelines to enhance visual appearance and functionality. The objectives addressed
through these regulations include the following:

o Design. To achieve appealing aesthetic design through high quality architecture
and construction, with attention to placement, relationship, and orientation of
structures and amenities to provide both internal cohesiveness and compatibility
with surrounding uses.

o Walkability. To achieve overall development patterns that encourage walking and
reduce dependence on the automobile to travel from one business to another,
and so reduces the dominance of the automobile within the development.

e Human-scale Activity. To achieve a sense of place by emphasizing pedestrian
interaction with commercial uses rather than sprawling automobile-dominated
designs, both in building architecture and public or private outdoor areas.

e Compatible Uses. To achieve the right blend of uses, compact and well-designed,
that complement each other and provide cohesive overall developments.

It is staff’s opinion that the site plan achieves consistence with the aforementioned
design standards.

6. Staff Recommendation:

Findings:

1. The commercial use of the property would be consistent with the current C-2-A
District and the Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map designation of
Commercial; and

2. The site plan would achieve consistency with North Liberty Code of Ordinances
Section 165.05(2) entitled, “Preliminary Site Plan Review”, and Section 169.10
entitled “Design Standards” and other Code of Ordinance requirements.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Planning Commission accept the two listed findings and forward
the request to approve a preliminary site plan for a fueling station, retail store and related
site improvements on proposed Lot 1 of The Evermore, Part 2 subdivision to the City
Council with a recommendation for approval.

Suggested motion:
| move that the Planning Commission accept the two listed findings and forward the
preliminary site plan to the City Council with a recommendation for approval.






1 FRONT ELEVATION = T BOUISER CIUSESE Ta BTCCD

2 LEFT ELEVATION

3 REAR ELEVATION

| 4} roGHT ELEVATION




ysemse feg | Yim ONVH LHOIH € N3D
SNOILYATTSE HOMILX3




KEWIK TRIF, Inc
1 FRONT ELEVATION PO OO
LA CROSEE W) S4603.3107

P (B0 THE 8588
A, (0] NEr- 2000

2 LANE DIESEL

2 SIDE ELEVATION

3 REAR ELEVATION



1 FRONT ELEVATION

2 5IDE ELEVATION



YMOI L4381 HLHON

gsfs il €121 JHOLS JONIINIANOD |:
tiin
Eoflzx NY1d IdVISANYT




SITE IMPROVEMENT PLANS FOR:

KWIKTRIP #1213
NORTH LIBERTY, IA

SITE LOCATION MAP:

SITE AERIAL MAP:

DRAWING INDEX

TI TITLE SHEET

ALTA ALTA SURVEY

SPO SITE CIRCULATION PLAN
SPI SITE DIMENSION PLAN
SPI.1 SITE KEYNOTE PLAN

SpP2 GRADE PLAN

SP2.1 GRADE PLAN ENLARGED
SP3 STORM SEWER PLAN
SP4 UTILITY PLAN

SP4. 1 UTILITY NOTES ¢ DETAILS

SP4.2 UTILITY DETAILS

SP5 SITE PLAN DETAILS

SP6 SITE PLAN DETAILS

SP7 SUDAS SITE PLAN DETAILS
SWP | EROSION CONTROL PLAN
SWP2 EROSION CONTROL NOTES

SWP3 EROSION CONTROL DETAILS
SWP4 EROSION CONTROL DETAILS

Ll
El

LANDSCAPE PLAN
PHOTOMETRIC SITE PLAN

Hwix
TRIP

Hwix
STt

KWIK TRIP, Inc.

P.0. BOX 2107

1626 OAK STREET
LACROSSE, WI 54602-2107

PH. i608‘ 781-8988
FAX (608) 781-8960

TITLE SHEET

CONVENIENCE STORE 1213

NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA

OWNER:

KWIK TRIP INC.

1626 OAK STREET

LA CROSSE, WI 54602
ETHAN LENERTZ
Elenertz@kwiktrip.com
608-791-4419

SITE PLANNER:

INSITES SITE PLANNING

3131 FERNBROOK LN N, SUITE 260
PLYMOUTH, MN 55447

BOB MUELLER

763-383-6400

Bob@lnsiteslinc.net

CIVIL ENGINEER:

SUNDE ENGINEERING
10830 NESBITT AVE SOUTH
BLOOMINGTON, MN 55437
952-861-3344

ARCHITECT:

VANTAGE ARCHITECTS
750 3RD ST N, SUITE F
LA CROSSE, WI 54601
60&-784-2729

SURVEYOR:

MMS CONSULTANTS INC.
1917 S. GILBERT STREET
IOWA CITY, IA 52240
319-351-8282




TRUCTION FENCING TO BE INSTALLED ARO! CONSTRUCTION SITE
E WITH OWNER FOR FENCING AND. CATIONS PRIAT

9175 T
RrRIP

ARE LOCATED FROM THE NORTHWEST
PERPENDICULAR TO THE WEST PROPERTY

TOR SHALL PROVIDE
N JOINTS IN SLAB ON

ey (/¢

THERS.- 4

N
TE IN ISLAND COMPLEX SHALL BE SMOOTH BROOM FINISHED.
R CONCRETE SURFACES TO BE SEALED. CONCRETE SEALER:
PR 15- OCT 3| USE: TK-26LV
TK-290

1-DEC 31

EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL BE DECK.

FOAMED AND CAULKED WITH SLI

i

KWIK TRIP, Inc.
P.0. BOX 2107
1626 OAK STREET
LACROSSE, WI 54602-2107

R PH. (608) 781-8988
P (608) 701-8088

=

2] [ERJ@

i

e
===

TETETET

(im[c]

A
i
i
i

7633838400

g,
Sw g2

e
AN

WED ARE
BUILDING AREA:

.
OWA

00000

[

NN

NN §
N\

\

N\

i\\?

1%
N
N

MN FNNIAY H3dSVI

ETBACK (TYP)

(==
[}

BUILDING S

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

SITE DIMENSION PLAN

CONVENIENCE STORE 1213

NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA

DRAWN BY

g
ScALE crapnic |5
PROJ. NO 21-121

DATE 20DEC202 1

SP1

5




MN INNIAY H3dSVI

SITE PLAN KEYNOTES

I LANDSCAPE AREA. SEE SHEET L

2. OFF-STRES
STRIPING

NG STALLS
STALL LINES, USE HIGH

|| Trep

PACE WITH LOADING ZONE. PR
NG AND PAVEMENT MAREGS

AD.A. ACCESDIBLE FARK
APPROPR

wi VISIBILITY, PAVEMENT STRIPING, LANE MARK
COLOR: HC MARKINGS- BLUE, ALL OTH

ELL

ONCRETE SLAB-ON-GRADE WITH #3 REBAR, 3' O.C.

Semes— s
Y
G DR ) CONCRETE 10 O GRADE T 4 REBAR 3 0.
Cone

LER: TK-260V
B6-12 COl "URB AND GUTTER PER DETAIL | 1/5P5.

[Zoerot— & & micoraL concrere curerw

K. TAL
NON-FLUSH SECTIONS. CONCRETE SEALER: TK- 26UV

9. STORM STRUCTURE SHEETS SP2-SP4. |, 5P6 FOR FURTHER
STORM SEWER INFORMATION.

10. 30" HT.. &' DIA. CONCRETE FILLED FIPE BOLLARD PER DETAIL 9/5F5.

1. 8 STAL BIKC R

WITH 4" CONCRETE PAD
i SIN

Toet o

KWIK TRIP Inc.

12. 40-0% 120"
cC

107
1626 OAK STR
C OSSE, WI 54602 2107

H. iGOB‘ 781-8988
FAX 608) 781-8960

]

1
|

mmin:mcgﬁ,

@f{}

EREQE’E"?Q

| Spon g |

& e
—t@} H

Y X
gm

|
i
1
ik
ol
1

s,
S

20. SITE AREA LIGHT WITH CONCRETE BASE FER DETAIL | 2/5F5

Robart u.

21, PVC IRRIGATION et

-
FOR EXACT 912 AN LOCATION BEFOR

[S72st— 22. 4 DEFTH CONCRETE WAL FER DETAI 35

3. MG PC BOLARD SIEEVE FER OWNER. VAN ACCESS

VERIFY W) IRRIGATION PLAN
ATION.

R
iy [OWA
e AT 45 000000

24, OUTDOOR MERCHANDI

HT... & DIA. CONCRETE FILLED FIPE BOLLARD PER DETAIL 6/5FS.

26. PICNIC TABLE PER OW
FROVIDE TRAar: CONTANER FER

TABLE SPACE.

31. CITY SIDEWALK.

32. VACUUM PER MANUFACTURE'S SPECIFICATIONS. SEE DETAIL 21575,

33. CAR WASH KEY PAD/ CONTROLLER.  PROVIDE TRASH CONTAINER

34. €' CONCRET!

MITH SNOW MELT FER MECHANICAL PLANS

35. APPROM

H PER DETAIL 10/5P5

36. ROAD RECONSTRUCTION,

HEETS PI ¢ P2

37. MOUNTABLE D-4 CURB

ETAIL 1 1/5F5 ~AAAA

GUTTER. TIP GUTTER AWAY FROM FACE OF CURB FOR SHEET
i

39, PAINT TAPERING EDGE FOR HIGH VISIBILITY ssssmme

SITE KEYNOTE PLAN
CONVENIENCE STORE 1213
NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA

ETBACK (TYP)

BUILDING S

AL
N ISLAND

1 Know what's below.
Call before you dig.




‘ : S ST‘ 4+45.00 21 Dob T CON TOR TO OBTAIN RIGHT-OF-WAY EXCAVATION PERMIT PRIOR TO
1 PROP INTK=2 - ERAING SITE WORK
- | SW—=509 3 CoNSTRUCTION NOTE
\ / =77 SITE. COORDIN ING AND GATE LOCATIONS AND
. ! £ IN(24")(S)=764.85 / :
= L HE—OUF(2 K Y N)=764:75
= (| TRer
LANS AND INFORMATION RELATED T0 TriS
™ N GRADING WORK. !
. /
4{ N PLAN PREPARED FROM ALTA/ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEY BY: )
-2 N30 48"
NTAS3+46.18 21.65R
i T
PROP_INTK#8 E ] ON GRAOE CONCEPT NFORVATION |
e ; ta
TC = 771.00 I & [ - CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE AL UTILT

AND NOTIFY OW

NER OF ANY CONFLICTS,

GUTTER = 77050, =
IE OUT(15")(E)=76 i

EXISTING AND PROPOSED ELEVs

S rrioR
R CRITICAL ELEVATION R
ey

IONS
H WALK AND/ OR
G

ITH GRADIN(

EMENTS THAT

MEET
ENTRA 5
ONDITION. NOTIFY OWNER OF ANY'

v 5. RE:
MAIN TO THEIR ORIGINAL, IF NOT BETTER
CONFLICTS,

- AREAS NOT PAVED
DEPTH COMPACTEI

AND TO BE LANDSCAPED SHALL RECEIVE MINIMUM OF 4*

KWIK TRIP, Inc.

RO W AFEROFIATE COVERUMENT AGENCIES, OBTAN APPR P.0. BOX 2107
PERMITS FOR GRADING AND DRAINAGE IN ALL R.0.1 1626 OAK STREET
om U, AEPRORCH BTUOUS LACROSSE, WI 546022107
ADDITIONAL SITE STANDARDS RELATED PH. (608) 781-8988
FAX (608) 781-8960

FROPOS! VENIENCE S
FINISHED ELEVATION = 782

FROFOSED CAR
FINISHED ELEV

BENCHMARK
SEE SURVEY FOR BENCHMARK INFORMATION

NOTE GRADING CONTRACTOR:

ARE DISTURBED IN THE GRADING PRO HALL
£D LAND SURVEYOR AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE

2 *¥
1 O 3000000¢

— 03—

MN INNIAV H3dSVr

O - S Mo =% = 3O — b IO = = 0= o = IO i 0= = 30— == SIHO- - MO o Z 30T S o O S S AT Tn

(3]
-
N
-
w
o
2
o 5
z 8 2
< = =
i w o
- w
w =z [
ffffff =) w =
< > i T
P i e
Know what's below. % o i g
Ca”beforeyou dig. (8} iz

= T Y

= IS =W = reNZN I Gl s N T W72 D




7

1626 OAK STREET
LACROSSE, WI 54602-2107

T
i p
LIS S| 7
! o
A '
; $
s &
" !
! oo
| L |/
! m 2 |
E: T
i
I e !/
I = [
¢ = 31F 15 HOPE @ 15% —~ ’yg
m 24" 5T1. STUB @ 3.0%—j -
' e Oﬁ\e 7¢7.29% (BYOTHERS) | \ L: —— 1 / DPE @ 1.5% s o
! | -+ < ——< Ll !
| ¢
‘ ‘ ‘ $
=3 oA Y
\ | } |
~ !
; " I \ £
2 [N
= | ‘ = k
IS | — \ S !
! ’ [ | — % ~ |
s ! [ ‘ \| rencae H
\ f ¥ - oroncoh Lf
e !
l g’ KWIK TRIP, Inc.
7 P.0. BOX 2107

MN INNIAY H3dSVI

onend

|

2

3Sv3 ALIMILN

4

N
N

)

%
e -~ m0-— =

B

[ ———

CONVENIENCE
< STORE
FrE=782.20

[

_ —3vo-
\ o pup 2
_ - 3o-
—0r
\

B48 (40
g

TRORRTY IV
TRENCH DEA\NJ
RV 7€

L
|

Ry

2o+ b

2

P
07

P

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

e

P

20

£l

(G NOTE: PLANS

I1ZE ARE /: SCALE

D)

o

T s
T 3o

~ o

~ Mo~

37\Qj =

>

oi——0.
M o o304 ————0s 03 2

608; 781

Fax {608

3988

781-8960

STORM SEWER PLAN

CONVENIENCE STORE 1213

NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA

NI

(=4

=E0)

\=4

1N}

REVERGREE

i\ =4

/A
f/a\

DATE

SHEET

20DEC2021

SP3

isey

¥
L
|

INSITES 21-043 PM E.



3

TORM DRAINAGE:

Unless otherwise indicated, use reinforced, precast, concrete maintenance holes and catchbasins conforrming t

CATB. fumisned Wi weler slop rubber gaaket dnd procdat bases.  doita for l preccat martendnce ole se:twns
shall have confined, rubbs ring gaskets in accordance with ASTM C443. These joints ore normall

sowers 1o hald nfllraion and exftraton to @ practical minimum and are adeuate for ydrostati hadds up 1o 30,
Tne inside barrel diameter ghal not be lsss than 48 inohes.  Sce SUDAS Std SW-401 for ciroular storm sewer
manholes. and SUDAS Sta. SW-503. for creular Single drate. intake. catohibast

ToP

Install catchbosin castings
i specied top-clevotion
e front ri

A1 gits and connections in the storm sewer system shal be gostight or wotertight Jois between concrets
structures and piping shall be made with mechanical Joints. Use opproved resilient rubber seals or waterstop gaskels
o order to make. woteright connections to_ manholes. catehbasine, ond ether. siructures. In conformance with ASTM
923 or as otherwise permitied by the local authority. Cement r Joints are_permi repairs or
Conmections {0 axisting ines having such jointe, or unless stherwias peritied by the adminiarative autheriy.

The building sewer storts 2 feet outside of the buiding. See Uniform Plumbing Code (UPC) part 715.1. Materiol
installed within 2 fect of the building must be of materiols opproved for use inside of or within the building,

PVC Pipe (Quiside of tha Building): Use solid—cors, SOR-35, ASTM D3034 Po\yvmy\ Cmonds (Pvc) Pips for, designated
PVC slorm sewar services 4 to 15-inches in diometer outside of the buildin SOR-35, ASTU F678
Polyiyl Chlorde (PVC) pive for designated PVC o senar senes 18 to 27 inches 11 dermeler autide of the

g, Joints for ail storm sower shal have-pushon jeints with dastomeric guskets. Use of salent coment
Jots s ollowed Tor bidng senics. Sohert corert eirl 1y PIC ipe st include use primer_which is of
Fomirasting o . the ine ‘s cement T sceordance i, Unform By Cod. (URG) part B03 135 Pipe
Vith solvent cement Jomts shal e Joined with PYG cement conforming 1o ASTW D2S64. Loy all FVC pipe on o
continuous granulor bed.  Installation must comply with ASTM D2321.

uis: Instll leonouts on il oof droins Cleonauts ahall be nsalled ot every wys. owesp, and bend: It
Cleanots on all storm sewer services in accordance with UPC part 718.0 and 1101.12. The distance betwe
Clsanouts in horizonkal piping shall not exceed 100 feet for pipes 10-inches and under in size,  Cleanouts shel e
oF e seme nominal size Ge the pipes ey semve. Insiol o meter box frame ond sofd ld. (eenah R1914
approved squal) over al claanouts.  Provids clsanouts ot tha hase of the roof leader conmections et the gas iand
pump stations.

ings: Provide directional fittings for the storm piping senving the gas island pump stations. Al changes in
SRt o Siow in v piping Snal be made. by e Spproprita. sscof 45 deipea wye. g o Shortsween
quorter bends, sixth, eighth, or sixieenth bends, or by o combination of these or other equivalent fittings.

RCP: Reir morced :on:rete pipe (RCP) :md m\mgs shau cnnrorm to ASTM C78, Deswgr\ C with :wcmar remrovcmq for
the closs of pipe specifed: Use Closs r pipes 21" and lorger. Use Closs

ralor o ahel 60 madesp oF concreth, uridhbe wih o Grobus an the.splonk for o Ooib ubber gosket
(:ﬂso referred to as ° confined O—ring type joint) in accordance with ASTM C361. These joints are normally used in
graviy sewers wnere exceptional lghingss is requed.  This iype of jont provdes excellnl nherent water tighiness
7 both ‘e streignt ond Gefiecied position ond mects all the ot requirements. of ASTH G

Aprons: Install o reinforced concrete apran on the free end of all daylighied RGP storm sewer pipes. Tie th
\aa« three sections (including apron) of all daylighted RCP storm sewer with a minimum of two tie bolt fasteners per
Joint. " Thie vaguiement appies. £ both Upstradm and downsivaam pipe inlats and outits, For sonorete cuerts, o
al Joints.  Tis €0 be used oy 1o hold the pipe_sactions fogether, nat for puling the ssotions Gght. Nt an
washers are not required on inside of 675 mm (27 inch) or less diameter pipes.

Grotes on horizontol pipes, et sotely—tragh grales on il Roriontol inets/ouiets, greater than 8 nches, iy
diameter. The grates shall be placed so that the rads or bars are mot more than 3 Tnches downsiream of the

Inlet/outet,  Rods or bars shall be spaced S0 that the openings do not pemmit the passage of & 6ineh sphere

Tasting Test all portons of storm sower that are wiin 10 fost of buldings, witin 10 fest of bured water, ines,
Within 50 feat of water walls, or that pass through soil or water idantifiad s being contominated i accerdanca with
UPC pert 1108.0. " Tast of flexible storm semer mes for defiection after the. sewer e has hean installed ond
backfil_has been in place for ot least 30 days. No pipe sholl excesd o deflection of G%. If the test fails, make
necessary repairs and retest

Drointile:  Perforated under—drains shall be slotted single wall corrugated HDPE. Install draintile with high permittivty
circulor knit polymeric filament fiter sack per ASTM D&707-01.

SUDAS Std. SW-603 Type R casting with curb inlet grate, or cpprovad equal, on CBf2, CBA3, CBf4, CBAS,
CBY6. CB#7. CB#B, ond CB #9. Costing shall include the "NO DUMPING. DRAINS TO RVER.” environmental notice.

Use SUDAS Sid. SW-602 casting with slf-seding, s, Type E I, or approved equal, an al storm sewer
maintenance holes. Govers shall beor the “Storm Sewer” Iobe

Trace Wire: Install locoting wires on ol canductive and mon—conductive storm sewer, saritory Sewer, ond water lines
i accordance with the MRWA Troce Wire Specification Guide ond Detals

(www.mrw o #12 er—clad steel wire rated for
indergraung serve. The color of ihe nauloing jocket ahal be a8 folowe: Ground—res, storm sewer—green, sontary
Sewer=green, and woter fnes=blue. Inslall the wire on the bottom side of the pipe beiow the spring ine.  Fas

the wire to the pipe with tape or pmm tes ot 5 inervls.” Do not wrop the iroce wie oround ihe corresponding
utiity. Do not comnect the trace wire to existing conductive utiities, Use Copperhead Dryconn 3—Way or Locking
Sneks Bt Connectora rated for underaround direct pury. pplcations or approved equdl o i Crossings or senice
comnactione, Twist on comcloro are ot dlowsd.  Trace wife must bo proporl groundsd at all daad endo ond
envices. Install grade—level /in—ground trace wire access boxes and drive—in magnesium grounding anodes at
Geod ands, semicen, and fire Tydranta. Trace wre gicess bones anall be color coded g follows stomm

sewer=green, sanitory en, ond wter fines=blue.

Detectable Warning Tape: Install detectable underground warning tape directly above all underaround uilties ot o
deptn of 457 mm (18 inches) below fished grade, unless olherwise ndcated. Underground waming tape shall be

—inches wide with o minimum 5.0 mil overall thickness. Tape sholl be monufactured using o 0.8 il
poypropiene fim, reverse prinied and laminated to o 035 mi SH8 o e core, e . ominated 1o

75 mi dlear vigin palyetens fim: _The Glumimum backing makes underground asseis easy to.fin seing
non—ferrous locator. Tope shall be printed using o iagonaly iriped, design for moximum vty and mest the
APWA Coror—Gode. sanderd for identheation of Buried uiliies, Use e Safety Products (www.prolinesafet;
detectable marking tape or approved equol

The minimum depth of cover for building and canopy roof drain leaders withaut insulation s 5 feet. _Insulate roof
drain leaders af locations where the depth of cover is less than 5 feet. Provide o minimum insulation thickness of
2 es: Tne inoulation, Must be. of least 4 feel wide and centerad o the pipe. _ Install the Thaulation boords &
inches obove the tops of the pipes on mechanically compacted and leveled pipe bedding material. Use high density,
Closed cal. rigia. boord material equivalent o DOW Styrofoom HI~40 plasic. foom insuloton.

Install all pipe with the ASTM identification numbers on the top for inspection. Commence pipe laying at the lowest
Foint n e proposed sever line. okt very that there is positive drainggs at the oufal location. Lay the pipe
i e bell ondor receiving raove end of the rips peining upgrade. Minen comecting to an eveting lpe.
uncover the existing pipe in order to allow any a: n the proposed. s an, arade betore laing any pive-
BTt 1oy s T hanar or vhan the anch coniiions cra nautamie Jor-sien w

Cloan sediment and dabris from sawers, sumps and stormwater basing prior to final ownar acceptance.

Televise all existing lines prior to cannection.

- Provide o fino stomn woter manggement report. thot wil serve to verfy thot the ntent of the gpproved storm woter

nagement design has been mef. The report shall include record drawings, measurements, and photographic
evidence of the as—built storm water management system. The report shall substantiate that all aspecis of the
Criginal design have been odequotely provided for by the Gonstruction of the. proj

Install finger drains ot each and every proposed catchbasin (see detai). Finger drains around catch basin irlets
shal not be installed below the crown of the storm drain piping

HDPE REQUIREMNENTS

1.

©

s ow

o o

~

®

Install dual—wall. smooth interior, corrugated high—density polyethylene (HDPE) pipe ot lacations
indicated on the plan.  Highdensity polyethylene (HDPE) storm sewers must meet ASTM F714.

Duckwall, smoth nterior, corrugated high-densfy polyetene (HDPE) pipe shall conform o the
smooth_interior,

requirements of AASHTO 252 for pipe sizes 4-inch to 10-inch diameter. Dual—wall,
comugated figh-gensity polyeityiene (HOPE) pipe shol contorm o the seauiromerts 6 ASTH F3508
(virgin PE material) for pipe sizes 12-inch to 60~inch diometer.

Al fittings must comply with ASTM Standard D3212.

Water—tight joints must be used ot all_connections including siructures in_conformance with ASTM
E2510

HDPE pipes must be listed and labeled.

HDPE pipes must be instolled with o minimum 10—feet separation from water piping and may ot
cross above water service lines (see UPC Section 720.1)

HOPE pipes must, ot be insialed within 10 fest of buldng. The connection betwesn HOPE ond o
different pipe materiol must be made by means of an approved transitin coupling for the specific
application.

HOPE pipe connactions into all concrete structures must be mode with water tight materials utifzing
Mpoplast Mathole Adaptos” clang Wi Press-—Seal or Kor-N-Seal "Wateright Comnector, Cast- Seal
"Precast Watertight Connector”, or approved equals. Where the dlignment precludes the use of the
o soproved atertems meihods. Eonsedt 231 ol xers«up sealant, or approved equal will only be
allowed a5 approved by the Adminfstrative Authority.

HDPE pipe installation must be open—trench on a continuous granular bed per ASTM D2321 and
manufgcturer's instolotion nsiructions. Al sections of the comugoted HOPE ppe shal be coupled in
order to provide water tight Joi

. Perform deficton tests on gl HOPE plpe ofter the. sewr s ave beeny nstlled ond backfil hos

been In place for ot least 30 days. No pipe shall exceed o deflection of S%. If the test falls moke
necessary repairs and perform the test ogoin until acceptable. (e mandrel Tor Senes

testing. I the deflection test is t n using o rigid ball or mandrel, it shall have a diameter
equal fo 95% of the inside diameter of the pipe. Sall o ‘mandrel shal be clearly stamped with
the diameter. Perform the tests without mechanical pulling devices.

Hwix
TrRIP

Awix
St

KWIK TRIP,

P.0. BOX 2
1626 OAK

Inc.
107

STREET
LACROSSE, WI 54602-2107

:Ei( %eoa

608) 781-8988
781-8960

”'um

16845

ToWA
o

SW—803 TYPE R CASTING

MORTARLESS /WATERTIGHT
E ADJUSTING

HDPE MANHOL!

RINGS. USE LADTECH® OR

APPROVED EQUAL.

2"/MAXIMUM 8" OF

ADJUSTMENT

APPLY AN APPROVED
RUBBER BUTYL SEALANT

BETWEEN EACH RING AND
MH STRUCTURE.

MINIMUM

BE WATERTIGHT.

ALLOWED.

247 x 367

RECTANGULAR
OPENING

ALL JOINTS TO CATCHBASINS DR MHS SHALL
USE RESILIENT RUBBER
SEALS, WATERSTOP GASKETS, OR APPROVED
EQUAL. CEMENT MORTAR JOINTS ARE NOT

PROVIDE 1/2" GASKET

MATERIAL UNDER CASTING.
USE "EZ-STICK” BY PRESS
SEAL OR APPROVED EQUAL

REINFORCED
CONCRETE COVER

T T
24"

OR APPROVED

10" PVC
INLET

MANHOLE STEPS:

SNOUT
OIL-DEERIS
HOOD

CH CONFORMING TO' ASTM
ANTI=SIPHON .
DEVICE — 675

NEENAH R—1981— 5 REINFORCED

«— CONCRETE SECTIONS
CONFORMING TO
ASTM €478

15" HOPE OUTLET
——

AS REQUIRED
INV = 770.38
INV = 77038
5
INV = 766.38
g
REINFORCED
CONCRETE BASE
SLAB_CONFORMING
TO ASTM C748

OIL SKIMMER CB #2

STORM NOTES AND DETAILS

CONVENIENCE STORE 1213

NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA

PROJ. NO.

- P v

SHEET

> 21-043 FM E.L

INSITE:




MN JNNIAY d3dSVr

o~~~ 3HO— — — — FO— — — = 30— — — — 3HI
JHO— = — — B0~ — — — IO =~ = IO~ — = = 0= > == FHO= === IH0= > ~ 3 F0= =/= = FHO= = ~/= 30 3Ho- 3H 30

=
I
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
)
|
I
I
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
]
\
\
\
-

sl

Unless otherwise indicated, use reinforced, precast, concrete maintenance holes conforming e
LOWER WATERMAIN TO PROVIDE ASTM C478, furnished with precost bses. Sanitry sewer maintenance holes shall be supplied
18" MINMUM CLEARANCE BETWEEN with pre—formed inverts and flexible neoprene sleeve connections for ail lateral fines 375

, (19 ) et or s uiess Spaine st Uit or il et mantanonce
= MH = N\ SEWER AND WATER AT CROSSING. hole sections shall have canhned rubber "0"—ring goskets in accordance with ASTM

SANMH 13 Bl S ora Rormaly. wead . sewars 10, holh 5eston ond onfirotion oo proctasi

- i ond-ars adeaite ot myresiotc hasda up 0 50 The et arrel ‘St shall
4 o EX. +25LF 6" PVC S

‘ ot Do less than 48 ches.  Sed SUDAS Stondard SWS301 for GrouIor samiory Sever WHS.
3 — ~ i STUB IE =767.56% <EY °THERS) 2. Al joints ond connections in the sewer system shall be gastight or wotertight. nlet and outlet

‘ Conhaatons o Tove mashles ek w52 Tedblcomean ok oted etesen 3-and 30

inches from the manhola (see Uniform Plumbing Code (UPC) Section 719.6). Where permitted

\ SomeeT 10 SN, S STUB (31 e from o el st Uit Funting Cote (0 sstin 719 _rera pan

> OTHERS) AT Jainte. or waterstop goskate may be used in order to make fight o ons o manholes

ONNECT TO EX. 8" WATER STUB Pl FIELD VER\F‘( S\ZE ELEVAT\ON AND and other structures (see UPC Section 301.2). Use Fernco Cnnc Munhn\e MnDlm: or
(3 OTHERS). FIELD VERIFY SiZE - LOCATION PRIOR T0 START OF

“Lorge Diometer Woterstops”, Press—Seal Waterstop Groufting Rings", or opproved equel. Gement
AND LOCATION PRIOR TO START —~ CONSTRUCTION. o o e pemED ‘o Tor repoir. o comecions o, esing neh moung Such Jams.
OF CONSTRUCTION.

KEYNOTES: SANITARY SEWER

<3
I
i

|
L
\

HO— — = = 3H
|

v

3. The building sewer starts 2 fest outside of the building, See Uniform Plumbing Code (UPC)
part 715.1. Material instalied within 2 feet of the building must be of materials approved for
Use inside of or within the building,

64 LF 6" PVC
_ —[SAN. S. @ 1.5%

——t Solgwall Poyini Cnforide (PVC) Plostic Pipe in gccordgnce with SUDAS STANDAR

Pipe: 0
[ Divsion 4 Sewsrs and Drains. Section 4010, Sunitary Sewars. Port 201 and a3

4
follors.” Ui Sor 26 Poten | Chiorise (W) Piastc Fipa for ol dasignatad AVC sanitary &
D| SAN. S. MH (OiSes aunsda. of the el The PUC pbe, Sholl meet o exbed tne ety sandorce and
TOP =778.85 Tequirements a3 set Torth by e American Socicy fof Testing and Matericle (ASTW) 03034,
INV. - 768.55 Pipo siffnese per ASTM D2412.  Minimum pipe stiffnoss of 115 psi for SOR 26. PVC plastic
- AST

masting 1784, Col Clossiication 12454 or 12364, Fitings must cortply wi

<

l—

D886, D2685, or

\ Campying. win ASTM D 3275 ond ASTUE 477 e Instolaton. Mt compy ‘win ST 53331,
Which requires open—irench installation n o continuous granulor bed. T R
PP Gugp\(a‘;z 5. Clsanouty: Inatall cleanouta o0 al sorlary sewer senices in occordonce with UPG pr 7190

o aters) o appoved g

onufaciured by Ada . . PH. %608; 781-8988
\ Cenwssoplr oy ot/ it/ 2015/ 01100 sl . -5 Uri-bond FAX (608) 781-8960

|
| The Gsiance. between clegnodts in hotizental piping. shal not exceey 100 feet for

) I o h Fipes. 4-inch ong over n sze. . Clecnouts shal be of he strbe Maminal Sizs Gs e pipes. hey

| | ] serve. Include frost sleeves and concrete frame and pipe support. Install o meter box frame

| | | \ 73 and solid fid (Nesnah R—1814-A, or approved equal) over all cleanouts.

o 1 N =

| ‘ | } \ o C| SAN. S. MH 3 : Pressure test all sanitary sewer lines in accordance with the UPC parts 712.0 ar
5 S Tk o ol sk i e or doecion: Sar e sover oo b ben taled
TOP =781.25
. a0 Tack s baut Tn pice Tor 5t least 30 daye N0 ppe ohel wxveed & cefocton o SK:
‘ | " L o INV. =769.93 i"he test fails, make necessary repaire. and. foteet KWIK TRIP, Inc.
! | ‘ P.0. BOX 2107
7. \nsmu flexible vqtemqm frame/chimney seals en all sanitary sewer mqmtenance holes in order
\ L B b S R R i o 1626 OAK STREET
| o e o 4T high quality EFOM (Ethylane Prupy\ene Diene Monormer) LACROSSE, WI 54602-2107
| L ribber Vi @ iU ickness of 65 k. Use [tenal/Sxemal Acaptr Seal a6

| —
|
I
|
|

8. Use SUDAS Standard SW~601 castng with sef—sealing, sold type A Iid. or gpproved equal. an
all sanitary sewer maintenance holes. Covers shall bear the "Sanitary Sever" lab

9. Greose Interceptor: The grease interceptor shall be read

y accessible. Monhole risers for [ Sunde BT
98 LF 6" PVC btantial, fitted, gas—tight cover of concrete, o

gres s ;
iron or of 4" material. Manhole covers Shall terminate at or above grads ST UBNESOTA Sl
SAN. S. O 1.44% nd shall hove o locking device. A minimum 4x6-inch permanent label shall be
affixed to the manhole cover, identifying the interceptor tank with the words GREASE i
INTERCEPTOR.

10

Sl

Trace Wire: Install locating wires n il conductive and non—conductive storm sewer, sanitary
Sewer, ond woter lines in’ occordance with the MRWA Troce Wire Specificotion Guide and Detois
(www.mrwo. com,/PF, dn). Use #12 i —dad
steel vire rated for underground senvice. The color of the insulating jacket shall be as fallows:
Sround=rad. storm  sawer—graan, aeritary sewer=araen, dnd waier Ines-blue. ~ natal the s on
5 Bottom’ sy, of the pipe beiow s oprig e, ho wire o the pipe with top
pmm s 008" nteras” 0 ot wrop in und e coresponcing. ity 0o
o tfoce whe to exgting Conducive. silica. - Use Copparhend Drvoonn 3oy or
Lackmg Snoke Eite. connectors rated for underground drect bury oppications or approved eauol
all erossings or service connections. Twist on connectors are not allowed.  Trace wire must

\\“0;[55/
6" PVC SAN. S
SERVICE INV. @
BLDG = 775.70

”o

\C[Ngg

wiitfee
16845

GREASE TRAP. REFER
TO PLUMBING PLANS.

<
3 E——— FrE=762.20 »\1.{111
————- | COMMUNICATION SERVICE

AND METER LOGATION

be properly grounded at all dead ends and services. Install grade—level /in—ground trace wire g

access boxes and drive—in magnesium grounding anodes at ol nds, services, and fire T, | OWA
B SAN. S. MH | hydrants. Trace wire access boxes shall be color coded as follows: storm sewer=green, sanftary LA
sewer=green, and water lines=blue.

1. Detestable Waming Tapes  Instal dstectable underground warning tape directy above al
underground utilties at o depth of 457 mm (18 inches) below finished grade, Unless otherwise
recoted. " Underground wrning tope. <hol b8 3-nines, wide with 3 w50 7 overol
thickness. Tape sholl be monufactured using a 0.8 mil clear virgin polypropylene film, reverse

ed fnoted to 0 0.35 mil solid aluminum foil core, and then lominated to o 3.75 mil

COORDINATE NEW UG ~ cleor virgin_polyethylene film.  The oluminum bocking mokes underground ossets casy o find

COMMUNICATION SERVICE — / Tape shall be prinied using a diagonally stiped design for

WITH UTILITY COMPANY — -

4" DIP WATER

4" WATER SERVICE
AND METER LOCATION.

and meet the APWA Color—Code standard for ideniication of burisd illies.
207 T BT Sotey Praaces Con prolroceran; comy dckectaiie maning. sape-or sppro
equal.

ISv3 ALIMILN o11gnd

Y
3 46 LF 6 G- 12. The minimum depth of cover for sanitary sewer without insulation is S feet. Insulate sanitary
T~ SAN. S. @ z 00% = sewer sarvicas at looationa whare the dapth of cover 1o leas than 5 Teel,  Provide a mimmum
& % T ooas o & e T neoton ik B o £ s i and comeed o
-  pipa. Install the msulation bodrds & mchas above ine tops of the pipes. on mechanicaly
0 Cormptetad nd leveled pipe. badding matario - Use igh Genay, Slosed el raid beard material
_ Squivalent to DOW Styrofaam Highioed 40 Poiystyrene Insulation:  Indiduol insuiation. board
w0 dimensions typically measure 4’ wide by 8" long by 2" thk.

= w07

3. Install all pipa with tha ASTM identification numbars on the top for inspection Cormmenca pip
laying ot ne lowest point in the proposed Sewer e Field verly that here is positve
o~ drdinage of the eutfal location. Loy the pipe. with the bell end or receiving grotve end of the
- pive poning pgrode, Wnen connedking 1a'an exting ipe,-ncovr the ety pipe i rder
£ llow any acjustments in-the. proposed line. and grade. béfore. leying any bipe.. Do not Ioy
Ega)@ Pipes n waker or whan the trench Condiions ore. unsuitabls for sugh Work

COORDINATE NEW UG
‘ | GAS SERVICE WITH
UTILITY COMPANY

~
SAN. S. CLEANOUT
INV. = 773.48 -3 T

NEEY .

_ - 30—~

3

. All saddle tee or wye filtings must provide an integrally molded pipe stop in the branch for
posilive protection against service pipe insertion beyond the inside of the sewer main pipe wal.
TRANSFORMER AND

DISCONNECT PAD
LOCATION

Terminate ol rew, sewer stube wih o waler—tght gesketed cap prperly et in order
withstand the test. Install
and drve—in magnesium grounding anodes ot the_end of all Stubs,

to
< wire access boxes

GAS SERVICE AND
METER LOCATION

COORDINATE NEW_UG
ELECTRIC SERVICE WITH
FRORERTY e UTILITY COMPANY

Televise all existing lines prior o connection.

UTILITY PLAN

CONVENIENCE STORE 1213

<
H
]
5
=
x
w
o
-
T
=
x
o
z

NO. DATE _ Di oN
21JAN22 SUBMITTAL

PLOTIING NOTE: PLANS PLOTTED TO | 1x17

Know what's below. T SIZE ARES: S
. Call before you dig.

i
I

o
| A5 |

o=~ ——
3
0,

1OMAR22 GREEN

:ﬁ | — e . - - " zzmtre2 o cowvens )
i FOREVERGREEN ROAD - =
S| B - b — -
e : — 3




LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS e

= Parking lots less than 49,000 square feet shall retan 3% of therr interior for landscaping islands,  FEMOVE DEsD awp

PARKING LOT SIZE: 46,823 sf
INTERIOR LANDSCAPE REQUIRED: | 405 sf
NTERIOR LANDSCAPE PROVIDED: 2,745 sf

Hwix
TrRIP

for every 2,000 square fe:

of bulding,

= 4 MULCH =
N ¢ EDGING _4\
P

BUILDING SIZE: 10,99
REES REQUIRED: G tre:

e \ FROVIDED. |6 oversiary e
s szan

— 2O

ned from public streets utlizing plantings and berms to help mantain

HAwix
SR

KWIK TRIP, Inc.

P.O. BOX 2107

1626 OAK STREET
LACROSSE, WI 54602-2107
PLANT MATERIAL e sos; 781-8988

PH.
T COMMON NAME wiprH FAX (608) 781-8960

RoOT
TYPE__ BOTANICAL NAME

‘ | A = QUANTITY B

4" MULCH
4 EDGING

BOULEVARD LINDEN

e NSITES

Quercus aba

| 10w Bes. 50'x 25
3 5" CAL. BB 30x8
5 5° CAL e [ AUTUMN BRILIAN &S 5 FE i
Amelanchier x grandifiora ‘Autumn Brilance ° 00377
=
MUGO TANNENBAUM i OV 000000¢

ru5 chnensis Sea

GRO LOW FRAGRANT SUMAC
pot u 2x7
Rhus sromatica Gro-Low

e ] = L
4 MULCH ) & o)

© &| 256 ot .
o t| | eeon | o | CAATRCIN oo p—
- BiG pLvESTEM N
*® oo neow | g |2 -
Fndropoqon aerara
> LT LU SiEm -
¥ | 55 | scow | e U s
U ‘ U PR U EDGING - 1,060 LF

— 30—

NOTES!

CONRACTOR S1ALL OBTAN AL NECESSARY PERMITS FOR FLATIG I AL RO

BSCALE CONTRACTON, SYALL VER P ALL UTLTIES WHICH WY EFFECT H

LANESCATE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORONATE 1S WORK T THERS AT STE AD COMPLETE HS WORS. PER OWNERS CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE

AL PEAT NATERIALS St B GOANTEED ONE (1) FUL YEAR U TOTAL COMPLETION AND ACCEFTANCE BY OWIER. ¥TH ONE TAJE REFLACEVIENT AT ACFROFRIATE TIVE OR UFON REGUEST OF OHIER

REFCACEMENT 10701, SrALL BE CLEA,FREE OF STONES, WEEDS, AND OTVER NDESIRABLE DEBRIS

PTG SOl b (NEDEATAL G0 NEwy

K 155 2020 COMERCAL FERT2ER e L. 10, ToPSOL

2 THOROUGHIY i | FART SAND AN I-PARY FENT O Wi 3 PARTS FERTILZER AD TOP SOLL

St FOANTING SOl AT AL LOCATIONS PR DETALS TS SneT

UAIDSCARE CONTRACTOR SraLl VERIP TOPSOIL DEFTY AND NGTIPY OUALER OF ANY DEFICENCY

SO0 AL 5 CLTURED Wi FREDOVNATELY KENTLCAY BLLEGRASS SEED O RECEN DISEASE RESISTANT NTRODUCTIONS. NO GUARANTEE ON 50D
07 006, STARE SOD O SLOES 511 D CRENTER

IHERE DISTIe CONCRETE) AoPHALT ASEi ARE TO BE REFLACED WITH LANDSCAPING, PROVISIONS SHOULD BE TAKE 0 COORDINATE EXCAVATION OF SUSSOIL TO A DEFT OF 2 WTH GRADIG CONTRACTOR. REPLACE WITH COMPACTED TOPSOIL. ALL AREAS T0 BE LANDSCAPED
AND SO0DED SYALL BE GRABED SMOD! AUD EVEN

LAIDBCARE CONTRACIOR, 15 AESFOVSILE FOR SODDING AL AREAS WHICH ARE DISTURBED B CONSTRUCTION NCLUDING AL R.0.1. AND ADJACENT FROFERTES /\

XCEPT ANY SOD NOT SATISFACTORY AT TIME OF COMPLETION INSPECTION SHALL BE PROMPTLY REFLACED PRIOR TO COMPLETION

CONVENIENCE STORE 1213

LANDSCAPE PLAN
NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA

DESCRFTION
LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR I RESPONSIBLE FOR FROVIDING BLANKET ON ALL SEEDED AREAS THAT ARE SLOPED. MULCH APPLICATION FOR ALL OTHER. SEEDED AREAS SHALL BE EITHER HYDROMULCH OR DISKED STRAW DEPENDING ON SEED TYPE, APPLICATION. AND OWNER REQUEST. SUBMITTAL
LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL VALLEY VIEW., "BLACK. DIAMOND' EDGING AROUND ALL PLANTING BEDS AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN.

ALL MULCH TO BE FINELY SHREDDED HARDWOOD ORGANIC BARK MULCH. NO DYED MULCHES. INSTALL 4' DEFTH. NO FILTER PABRIC BENEATH ORGANIC MULCHES. NO EDGING AROUND AL TREES OUTSIDE SHRUB BEDS

IF SPECIFIED; ALL GRAVEL MULCH SHALL BE 1"+ DIA. WASHED "RIVER ROCR. INSTALL 4 DEPTH WITH APPROVED WEED FABRIC BARRIER.IF INDICATED PLAN.

LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR 5 RESPONSIBLE FOR IRRIGATION SYSTEM INSTALLATION FER [RRIGATION PLAN.  DESIGN SHALL BE AFFROVED BY OWNER. PRIOR.TO INSTALLATION. IRRIGATION DESIGN SHOULD ENCOMPASS ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS WITH SOD AND] OR PLANTINGS, FROM CURS —
TO CURB. R.0.W. SHOULD BE IRRIGATED FROM SPRINKLER HEADS LOCATED WITHIN PROPERTY BOUNDARY.  CARE SHOULD BE TAKEN IN VICINITY OF ALL WALKS AND DRIVES TO MINIMIZE OVER SPRAY. COORDINATE INSTALLATION OF AL PVC SLEEVE UNDER DRIVE AREAS WITH GENERAL Ok " 235EPT22 0Ty COMMENTS
CONTRACTOR

LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN ALL PAVEMENT AREAS AFTER ALL LANDSCAPE INSTALLATION IS COMPLETE AND ACCEFTED BY OWNER AND DAILY AS DEEMED NECESSARY BY THE CITY. GOS0

GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO SWEEP PAVEMENT AREAS PRIOR. TO TURN OVER TO OWNER.

REEN ISLAND

DRAWN BY

N
Know what's below. ;:JE\ no.
Call before you dig. .
i

NSITES 21-043 PV EL



v l .‘ N,?rth Libert MEMORANDUM ‘

To City of North Liberty Planning Commission

From Ryan Rusnak, AICP

Date September 30,2022

Re Request of Galaga Enterprises, LC to approve a Preliminary Site Plan for a
building trade and services building and related site improvements on 1.72
acres. The property is located at 625 240th Street.

North Liberty City staff has reviewed the subject submission, and offer comments
presented in this memo. The staff review team includes the following personnel:
Ryan Heiar, City Administrator

Tracey Mulcahey, Assistant City Administrator

Grant Lientz, City Attorney

Tom Palmer, City Building Official

Kevin Trom, City Engineer

Ryan Rusnak, Planning Director

1. RequestSummary:
The site plan proposes a building and services building and related site improvements on
1.72 acres.

2. Existing Zoning:
The property is currently zoned C-2-A Highway Commercial District. “Building Trades
and Services” is listed as a permitted uses in the C-2-A District.




3. Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map Designation: Commercial. The C-2-A
District is consistent with the Commercial Land Use Designation.

240th'St

0
©
)
g
s
e
1=
I
1z}

4. Public Input:
No public comments have been received.

Section 165.05(2) of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances entitled, “Preliminary Site
Review” sets forth the approval standards (Ordinance language in italics and staff analysis
in bold).

e Date, north arrow and graphic scale. Provided.

e The property owner’s name and description of proposed development. Provided.

e A vicinity sketch showing the location of the property and other properties within 1,000
feet of it. Provided.

e Property boundary lines, dimensions, and total area. Provided.

e Contour lines at intervals of not more than five feet, City datum. If substantial
topographic change is proposed, the existing topography shall be illustrated on a
separate map and the proposed finished topography shown on the site plan.
Provided.

e The location of existing streets, sidewalks, easements, utilities, drainage courses.
Provided.

e The total square feet of building floor area, both individually and collectively. Provided.

e Allstructures and major features shall be fully dimensioned including distance between
structures, distance between driveways, parking areas, property lines and building
height. Provided.

o Off-street parking areas, ingress and egress to the property, number of parking spaces
proposed, number of parking spaces required by this code and type of surfacing.
Provided.

e Pedestrian walkways with special consideration given to pedestrian safety. Provided.

e Trash and refuse enclosures. Trash and refuse located within the building.



e The general drainage pattern and location of storm water detention features.
Provided.

e The general location, type and size of landscaping and ground cover illustrated in color
perspective. Provided.

e Arendering, elevation or photo of the proposed development. Provided.

North Liberty Code of Ordinances Section 168.07 entitled, “Uses Defined and Use
Standards” sets forth certain design standards (applicable Ordinance language in italics
and staff analysis in bold).

Section 168.07(15)
15. Building Trades and Services
A. Defined. Building Trades and Services means an establishment that

undertakes activities related to building construction projects, as well as

those that provide repair and maintenance services to buildings, including

building systems, home appliances, and the like. These specialized trade
contractors may work on subcontract from a general contractor,
performing only part of the work covered by the general contract, or they
may work directly for the owner of the building or project. Building and

Trade Services uses primarily perform their work at the site of the

structure being constructed or serviced, although they also may have

shops where they perform work incidental to the job site. Examples of
building trades and services include electrical, plumbing, heating, and air
conditioning contractors, painting, masons, stone and tile setters, glass
and glazing services.

B. Use Standards.

Q) Building area shall be limited to 7,500 square feet in the C-2-A, C-
2-B and C-3 Districts.

2 Vehicles such as cars, vans and pickup trucks shall be permitted in
designated parking spaces in any location. Box trucks, and other
similar vehicles, along with trailers which may be pulled by
permitted vehicles, shall also be permitted in designated parking
spaces, but shall not be located within a front or corner side yard.
Smaller equipment such as skid loaders, forklifts, etc. may be
permitted, provided they are stored indoors or inside enclosed
trailers. Heavy vehicles and equipment such as tractor trailers,
semi-trucks, construction equipment, and other large specialty
vehicles as determined by Code Official shall be prohibited.

3 Outdoor storage shall only be permitted in the I-1District.

@) Outdoor storage or display areas shall be screened with
landscaping consisting of shade trees and evergreen trees
and shrubs. Such landscaped area shall be of sufficient
width and density to provide an effective and aesthetically
pleasing screen with trees and shrubs not less than five feet
in height when planted. In lieu of planting strips, a six-foot
tall solid vertical fence or masonry, heavy wood



construction, or other similar material approved by the
Code Official may be used as a screen.

(b) Outdoor storage or display shall be allowed only on hard-
surface areas paved to parking lot specifications with
asphalt or concrete.

4 See Section 169.05(B) for outdoor storage areas as an accessory
use.

It is staff's opinion that the site plan achieves consistence with the aforementioned
design standards.

North Liberty Code of Ordinances Section 169.10 entitled, “Design Standards” sets forth
certain design standards (applicable Ordinance language in italics and staff analysis in
bold).

Requirements for All Districts.

e Building design shall be visually harmonious and compatible with the neighborhood
character.

e Buildings located on property with double frontages shall have similar wall design
facing both streets.

e Except for RS RD,R-MH and ID districts, color schemes shall be primarily based on
earth tones. Earth tone colors include colors from the palette of browns, tans, greys,
greens, and red. Earth tone colors shall be flat or muted. Building trim and accent
areas may feature non-earth tone and brighter colors. In any district, the use of high
intensity colors, neon or fluorescent color and neon tubing is prohibited.

e Exceptinthe R-MH district, a minimum roof pitch of 5:12 shall apply to gable, hip, or
shed roofs and there shall be a minimum roof overhang at the eves of 12 inches. This
does not apply to portions of a roof that are separate from the structure’s primary
roof. Metal roofs shall not be corrugated or similar appearance. The color of the roof
shall be visually harmonious and compatible with the building color scheme.

It is staff’s opinion that the site plan achieves consistence with the aforementioned
design standards.

Requirements for Non-Residential and Commercial Districts

Requirements for Non-Residential (including mixed-use) Development in Residential
Districts. The following requirements shall be observed for all non-residential
developmentin the RS, RD, RM and ID districts:

e Minimum required masonry on front and corner side yard building elevations is
60%. Required masonry does not apply to accessory structures.

e For exterior walls not composed of masonry products, wall coverings shall be
wood and/or vertical or horizontal grooved siding or lapped siding, or materials of
similar appearance.

Requirements for Development in Commercial Districts.
Commercial zoning districts are intended to enhance public welfare by providing for safe,
convenient, high quality pedestrian-oriented commercial centers that contribute to



community identity as energetic and attractive focus points. Through development and
redevelopment within these districts, the city recognizes the importance of creating high
quality development areas to the quality of life for residents of the city, the impact quality
development has on the image of the community, and the need to provide restrictions
and guidelines to enhance visual appearance and functionality. The objectives addressed
through these regulations include the following:

o Design. To achieve appealing aesthetic design through high quality architecture
and construction, with attention to placement, relationship, and orientation of
structures and amenities to provide both internal cohesiveness and compatibility
with surrounding uses.

o Walkability. To achieve overall development patterns that encourage walking and
reduce dependence on the automobile to travel from one business to another,
and so reduces the dominance of the automobile within the development.

e Human-scale Activity. To achieve a sense of place by emphasizing pedestrian
interaction with commercial uses rather than sprawling automobile-dominated
designs, both in building architecture and public or private outdoor areas.

e Compatible Uses. To achieve the right blend of uses, compact and well-designed,
that complement each other and provide cohesive overall developments.

It is staff's opinion that the site plan achieves consistence with the aforementioned
design standards.

6. Staff Recommendation:

Findings:

1. The commercial use of the property would be consistent with the current C-2-A
District and the Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map designation of
Commercial; and

2. The site plan would achieve consistency with North Liberty Code of Ordinances
Section 165.05(2) entitled, “Preliminary Site Plan Review”, Section 168.07 entitled,
“Uses Defined and Use Standards”, and Section 169.10 entitled “Design Standards”
and other Code of Ordinance requirements.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Planning Commission accept the two listed findings and forward
the request to approve a preliminary site plan for a building trade and services building
and related site improvements on 1.72 acres to the City Council with a recommendation
for approval.

Suggested motion:
| move that the Planning Commission accept the two listed findings and forward the
preliminary site plan to the City Council with a recommendation for approval.



UTILITY AND EMERGENCY TELEPHONE NUMBERS

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN
A2/ HEATING AND PLUMBING

625 240th STREET
CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA

LOCAWON MAP

AGENCY CONTACT NUMBER
CITY_OF NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA
WATER AND WASTE WATER (319)626-5700
POLICE_DEPARTMENT.
BUSINESS (319)626-5724
EMERGENCY S
FIRE_DEPARTMENT
BUSINESS (319)626-5717
EMERGENCY o1
IOWA ONE CALL (UTILITIES) (319)292-8989
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY (NAT. GAS)
USINESS (800)329—6261
MERGENCY (800)595-5325
ALLIANT ENERGY (ELECTRIC)
USINESS (800)255-4268
LINN_COUNTY R.E.C. (ELECTRIC)
USINESS (800)332-5400
SOUTH SLOPE (TELEPHONE, CABLE 1V)
BUSINESS (319)626-2211
OCATES (800)292-6989
MEDIACOM (CABLE 1V)
BUSINESS (800)332—0245
LOCATES (800)292-8989

240t STREET i

SITE .
LOCATION 2, 1
v c-2A w ‘q&%o 1
N b | T
%%, s
‘ “ e

(SCALE: APPROX. 1" = 500")

CONTACT PERSON

Contact Person | Daniel L. Schmidt

Telephone Number| (319) 2849424

Fox_ Nurmber (319) 2941056
Moiling Address | 1540 Midland Court NE
Dote Submitted | 8/26/2022

Date Revised 9/23/2022

INDEX OF SHEETS
NO. DESCRIPTION
[5i] TITLE SHEET
c2 OVERALL SITE PLAN
c3 BUILDING AREA SITE PLAN

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

ALL THAT PART OF THE NW 1/4 OF SEOTION 12, TotnsrP 80

7 WEST OF THE 5TH P, HOAND EAST
b —WAY_OF THE CEDAR RAFIDS AND IOWA CITY
RALWAY COMPANY, EXCEPTING AND SUBJECT T THE RIGHTS OF
ATE OF 0 AN THE pUBLC I USS. HIGHAY

218 SAME IS NOW LOGATED AND AS SHOWN
RECOR, ALL N NORTY LBERTY, SOrREON CONTY: Iowa.

QWNER/APPLICANT:
GALAGA ENTERPRISES LLG
G/0_SCOTT JONES AND DARUNE HORTON

Tos T 965
NORTH LIBERTY, owa 52317

Clonetb02mmeatigandplumbing.com
DHorteno2zheatingandplumbing.com

ENGINEER/CONTACT:
IN_ENGINEERING, INC.

540 MIDLAND COURT NE
CEDAR RAPIDS, OWA 52402
PH: 204-8424

FAX: 2841056
EMAIL dans@brain—eng.com

REQUEST: PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN APPROVAL
SITE ADDRESS: 625 240th STREET

COMMERCIAL

[EXISTING ZONING & USE
EXSTING. ZONNG: C-2-A. HICHWAY COMMERCIAL DISTRICT
PROPOSED Z0!
FROPOSED ot eaie "D PLUMBING CONTRAGTOR

C-2-A_ SETBACK REQUIREMENTS
BULLDING_SETBACKS:
FRONT

SoE vamD 10 reer

PARKING SETBACKS:
RICHT-OF—WAY LI 10 FeET
LOT LINE — 5 FEET
Sor 7 N 5 e

SITE_AREA_CALCULATION:

TOTAL SITE AREA: 74,808 SO. FEET = 172 ACRES
EXSTING HARD SURFACING, = 30,507 SQ. FEET, - 40.5%
EXISTING GPEN SPACE — 44,501 S0. FEET — 59.6
PROPOSED BULDING AREA (NCL. PORCH OVERHANG)

sa.
FROPOSED PAVING AREA . %l
0POSE

D TARD SORFAGIG = 24,030 6 FEET. - 33.3%
FROPGSED DPEN SPACE = 49,068 50, FEET - 667

BUILDING_INFORMATION:
HEATING AND PLUMBING CONTRACTOR: A2Z HEATING & PLUMBING
SINGLE STORY

BUILDING AREA = 6,088 SQ. FT.

PARKING REQUIREMENTS
TOTAL PARKING SPACES REQUIRED:
INDUSTRY: 1 PER 1,000 SF. GFA = 7 SPACES (6,086 SQ. FT)

TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED: § SPACES

ADA SPACES REQUIRED: 1 INCL 1 VAN ACCESSIBLE
ADA SPACES PROVIDED : 1 INCL. 1 VAN ACCESSIBLE

REVISION DATE

CITY FILE NO:

Project No:

ENGINEEING INGDATE 591522-10




AN
N

exsTivG sanmary _ N\
‘SEWER MANHOLE

C-2-A _ —

—— EXISTING 8" WATER AR
ey

Revision

~ ),
ke S - o
' o o,/ nevove exsting

REET NX
s

nsTh \ )
6O AN
j‘ 3\

N ENTRANCE
exs™

7 exsnie concreTe
ENTRY DRIVE (REMANS)

s Uy edseenr
(]

Z

ofrmce

B0STING FIRE

L .
%2. 25 FAONT YARD

ExsTivG

5
T
o K
3 |3
0 15 30 60 %
£
9
a
‘GENERAL NOTES: Hi
N exstis paveent \ H
NORTH PARK N s s A REHOVALS INCLUDE THE FoLLoWIG: EE |
LOT2 5 STE CONCHETE ASPHALT, AND GRAVEL SURFAGING INCLUDING

EXISTING EASTERLY SITE ENTRANCE
B) EXISTING STORAGE BUNKER CONCRETE
C) WESTERN SITE ENTRANCE TO REMAIN

INC.

2) SEE SHEET C3 FOR SEWER AND WATER SERVICE INFORMATION AND
DIMENSIONS FOR THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS,

3)15' UTILITY EASEMENT ADJACENT TO 240th STREET AND HWY 965 RECORDED
BK: 213, v

TURE GRASS \

ENGINEERING.

PAVEMENT LEGEND

EXISTING PAVEMENT TO REMAIN

EXISTING PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED \ PROPOSED STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT AREA

PROPOSED PAVING LIMITS
PROPOSED CONCRETE PAVEMENT N

PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK AN

il

PROPOSED BUILDING

OVERALL SITE PLAN
A2Z HEATING AND PLUMBING

0z

[Page

c2

of
[Project .
591522-10




0 SANITARY SEWER |
SERVIGE (BORE UNDER EXISTING—"
240TH STREET PAVEMENT)

(cRE
(ENT (REMANS)
T

NORTH PARK
otz

—
— C-2-A

EXSTING STORM
INTAKE

e
oS

AN

PAVEMENT LEGEND

EXISTING PAVEMENTTOREWAN N\

PROPOSED PAVING LIMITS N

PROPOSED CONCRETE PAVEMENT AN

PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

PROPOSED BUILDING

N

‘GENERAL NOTES:
1) FINAL SANITARY SEWER SERVICE SIZE AND SLOPE WILL BE DETERMINED AS PART OF FINAL
PLANS. AN 8" PIPE SIZE MAY BE REQUIRED DUE TO SERVICE DEPTH REQUIREMENTS

AND FINAL BUILDING ELEVATION,

2) ALL STANDARD PARKING STALLS SHALL BE 919'

3) LBE L

4) PROPOSED SCREENING TREES, ALONG 240th STREET, SHALL BE EVERGREEN TREES AT A
MINIMUW PLANTING HEIGHT OF 6 FEET. A COMPREHENSIVE LANDSCAPE PLAN WILL BE
PROVIDED AS PART OF THE FINAL DESIGN PLANS.

et

\JET

& DIA WATER SERVICE.
(BORE UNDER EXISTING.
STREET PAVEMENT)_—

o
o 5 e
- ~“PEDESTRIAN ACCESS

AcCESSiBLE
PARKING STALL

PROPOSED.
CONCRETE
PAVEMENT

G
GRARAAY
S
.
vy
SIS
o
o
Lo
S
Vg
Vi
A

HYORANT

PROPOSED.
BUILDING

5 WIDE PEDE:
ACCESS (DELINEATE)

1-DIA WATER

TEE

STRIAN

SERVICE FROM
TO BULDING.

3 SETBACK FROM
PROPERTY LIE

LaNDSCAPE
1SLAND

PROPOSED.
concrere 7
pavemenT 25
4
Z THICKENED.
‘EDGE SDEWALK
CUR (T¥P)

PROPOSED
9219 PARKING.

@/~ smisaw)
%,

CURB OPENING FOR DRAINAGE
(LOCATION PER FINAL DESIGN PLANS)

PRIVACY FENCE

‘CONDENSER UNITS

- cure

N /
CURB OPENING FOR DRAINAGE. (
(LOCATION PER FINAL DESIGN PLANS)

4\
<0 \

°

Date.

Revision

g
W
N
k5
5
)
a
HEH
EE
L
o
z
-6
z
3
w
w
z
©
z
w

BUILDING AREA SITE PLAN
A2Z HEATING AND PLUMBING

JProject .
591522-10




@ENDWALL 1 ELEVVATION

%U‘%KE-' ‘5" %WL slb;u?

/ @ENDWALL 2 ELEVATION
Sranse M éﬂ%

@ SIDEWALL 1 ELEVATION

— g o = %M L 5’0'% 40‘[

/ @ﬂ*EWALLZ ELEVATION
ST \/a)ﬁ-b Qbaé

DEALER INFO. CUSTOMER INFO. COMPLEX BUILDINGS GPlR DIGalion | o bt e 00.00
: b
@Es TER Eastern lowa Building Inc. A2Z Heating & Plumbing P21C-15489-00-00 ‘¢. B X
104 Wiliams Bivd 1111 2n¢ Ave Ssss [21C-15498-00-00 iy Syl Dl g
BUILDINGS | ¢ irtnx, 1A 52228-9514 North Liberty, 1A 52317 — DA, ST NS




/ l .‘ N,Prth Liberty Memoranoum

To City of North Liberty Planning Commission

From Ryan Rusnak, AICP

Date September 30,2022

Re Request of Kevin Paul Watts for a zoning map amendment (rezoning) from
ID Interim Development to RS-4 Single-Unit Residence District on 2.53
acres. The property is located at property located at 3123 West Hauer Drive
NE.

North Liberty City staff has reviewed the subject submission, and offer comments
presented in this memo. The staff review team includes the following personnel:
Ryan Heiar, City Administrator

Tracey Mulcahey, Assistant City Administrator

Grant Lientz, City Attorney

Tom Palmer, City Building Official

Kevin Trom, City Engineer

Ryan Rusnak, Planning Director

1. Request Summary:

The property was recently annexed into the corporate limits of North Liberty. The
rezoning request is to facilitate subdivision of the property when Remley Street gets
installed in conjunction with the Mickelson development to the south.

2. Proposed Zoning:

RS-4 Single-Unit Dwelling District

RS-4 Single-Unit Residence District. The RS-4 District is intended to provide and
maintain low-density single-unit residential neighborhoods. Limited non-residential uses
that are compatible with the surrounding residential neighborhoods may be permitted in
the RS-4 District.

o

EEEEEEEN.

il
§

REN




3. Consistency with Comprehensive Plan:
Land Use Plan designation: Residential.

I A kI StELIES 0 ey ey e B
P T IR E T T L] S D

Parker.CtJ

IIl'

—
R ] - SN\
' z
= ook -]
= ] 2 - —_ S | X
n o IRl . ey
c [ L A e 50
—3 — 2 > (R
2 2 v > S = H K
| = : S A )
£ e I 5 -~
= e | 2N =
@& ™~ - ~
o 2 =0
o v |
. e
ey g
5 s
(2]

The North Liberty Comprehensive Plan articulates the following regarding residential
uses:

The plan promotes the development of a diversified housing stock that is affordable to a
wide range of incomes. Even though general planning goals include limiting residential
uses along arterials and in some cases even collector streets, the miles of such frontages
within the City make strict adherence to those goals impractical, and landscape buffers,
limited access, and smart neighborhood street layouts are utilized to minimize traffic
impacts. Higher density residential development is considered to be somewhat of a
transitional buffer between office/commercial development and lower density residential
neighborhoods, in part because it is practical to locate the greater numbers of residents
found in the higher density developments closer to the commercial services they need.

Relevant Comprehensive Plan Policies Related to Land Use:

e Protect residential neighborhoods from encroachment or intrusion of incompatible
higher use types by adequate buffering and separation. This policy is not to be
interpreted to imply that new development must match existing development in cost,
density, or character; but instead to mean that gross incompatibilities shall be
minimized and mitigated where unavoidable.

4. Public Input:
A good neighbor meeting was held on September 19, 2022. One person outside of City

staff and the applicant attended the virtual meeting. There were no objections expressed
at the meeting.



5. Approval Standards:

Section 165.09 of the Zoning Ordinance sets for the approval standards for zoning maps

amendments.
D.

Approval Standards. The Planning Commission recommendation and the City
Council decision on any zoning text or map amendment is a matter of legislative
discretion that is not controlled by any particular standard. However, in making
their recommendation and decision, the Plan Commission and the City Council
must consider the following standards. The approval of amendments is based on
a balancing of these standards (staff commentary in italics).

M

Map Amendments.

@) The consistency of the proposed amendment with the
Comprehensive Plan and any adopted land use policies.

It is staff's opinion that the zoning map amendment would achieve

consistency with the Comprehensive Plan and adopted land use policies.

(b) The compatibility with the zoning of nearby property.

It is staff's opinion that the proposed zonings would be compatible with

adjacent RS-6 zoning.

(©) The compatibility with established neighborhood character.

It is staff’s opinion that the proposed zonings would be compatible with

established neighborhood character.

(d The extent to which the proposed amendment promotes the
public health, safety, and welfare of the City.

It is staff’s opinion that the proposed zonings would promote the public

health, safety, and welfare of the City.

(e) The suitability of the property for the purposes for which it is
presently zoned, i.e. the feasibility of developing the property in
question for one or more of the uses permitted under the existing
zoning classification.

This rezoning is necessary in order to be able to subdivide the property.

® The extent to which the proposed amendment creates
nonconformities.

This is not applicable.

6. Staff Recommendation:

Finding:
The rezoning request from ID Interim Development District to RS-4 Single-Unit
Residence District achieves consistency with the approval standards enumerated
in Section 165.09 of the Zoning Code.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Planning Commission accept the listed finding and forward the
request for zoning map amendment from ID Interim Development District to RS-4
Single-Unit Residence District to the City Council with a recommendation for approval.



Suggested motion:
| move that the Planning Commission accept the listed findings and forward the zoning
map amendment to the City Council with a recommendation for approval.



'l b N?rth Libertv Memoranbum

To City of North Liberty Planning Commission

From Ryan Rusnak, AICP

Date September 30, 2022

Re Request of Dahnovan Holdings, LLC for a zoning map amendment
(rezoning) from O-RP Office and Research Park District to RM-12 Multi-Unit
Residence District on 23.36 acres and to C-3 Higher-Intensity Commercial
District on 18.12 acres. The property is located at the west side of North
Kansas Avenue approximately 150 feet south of West Lake Road.

North Liberty City staff has reviewed the subject submission, and offer comments
presented in this memo. The staff review team includes the following personnel:
Ryan Heiar, City Administrator

Tracey Mulcahey, Assistant City Administrator

Grant Lientz, City Attorney

Tom Palmer, City Building Official

Kevin Trom, City Engineer

Ryan Rusnak, Planning Director

1. Request Summary:
This rezoning request would facilitate development of the property with multi-unit
residences and higher-intensity commercial/residential uses.

2. Proposed Zoning:

RM-12 Multi-Unit Residence District and C-3 Higher-Intensity Commercial District.

RM-12 Multi-Unit Residence District.

The RM-12 District is intended to provide and maintain medium-density, multiple-unit
housing residential neighborhoods. Limited non-residential uses that are compatible with
the surrounding residential neighborhoods may be permitted in the RM-12 District.

The C-3 District is intended to accommodate higher-intensity commercial development
that serves both local and regional markets. The C-3 District addresses medium and
large-scale development that may generate considerable traffic and typically requires
significant off-street parking. Higher density residential uses are also allowed to facilitate
a mixed-use orientation where appropriate.



P RMSZIREY (0 RFOIRS 6

3. Consistency with Comprehensive Plan:
Land Use Plan designation: Commercial.

"
i i'x“\l

The highest densities of more locally-oriented commercial uses are generally planned
along Penn Street and along Highway 965. Interstate-related large scale office and
mixed-use developments are planned for the Kansas Avenue corridor, especially
between Kansas and I-380 and near the planned Forevergreen Road interchange. High
visibility from the I-380 corridor presents an excellent opportunity to introduce high-
quality office and commercial uses in this “front door” area that may serve both the
external demand associated with the I-380 proximity and access and the internal
demand generated by substantial recent and planned residential development in the
area.



Relevant Comprehensive Plan Policies Related to Land Use:

Establish and maintain an advantageous property tax situation and pursue a
strengthened and sound tax base through a diversification of land uses, including
commercial and industrial development, as well as a variety of residential options.
Support high density and medium density housing in close proximity to
commercial and service centers to provide intensity-of-use buffers for low
density residential uses.

Concentrate higher density, apartment-type housing in proximity to areas that
offer a wide range of existing supportive services, commercial and recreational
facilities.

4. PublicInput:

A good neighbor meeting was held on September 19, 2022. A few people outside of City
staff and the applicant attended the meeting and just had general questions about the
type of development proposed. To date, staff has received no formal objections.

5. Analysis of the Request

Section 165.09 of the Zoning Ordinance sets for the approval standards for zoning maps
amendments.

D.

Approval Standards. The Planning Commission recommendation and the City
Council decision on any zoning text or map amendment is a matter of legislative
discretion that is not controlled by any particular standard. However, in making
their recommendation and decision, the Plan Commission and the City Council
must consider the following standards. The approval of amendments is based on
a balancing of these standards (staff commentary in italics).

O] Map Amendments.

) The consistency of the proposed amendment with the
Comprehensive Plan and any adopted land use policies.

It is staff's opinion that the zoning map amendment would achieve

consistency with the Comprehensive Plan and adopted land use policies.

(b) The compatibility with the zoning of nearby property.

It is staff's opinion that the proposed zonings would be compatible with the

area.

(©) The compatibility with established neighborhood character.

It is staff’s opinion that the proposed zonings would be compatible with

established neighborhood character.

(d) The extent to which the proposed amendment promotes the
public health, safety, and welfare of the City.

It is staff's opinion that the proposed zonings would promote the public

health, safety, and welfare of the City.

(e) The suitability of the property for the purposes for which it is
presently zoned, i.e. the feasibility of developing the property in
question for one or more of the uses permitted under the existing
zoning classification.



Office research parks have been a declining trend, which has been
exasperated by Covid-19. Staff envisions the O-RP zoning being deleted as
a zoning district and being replaced with other relevant zoning districts.

® The extent to which the proposed amendment creates
nonconformities.
This is not applicable.

(e) The suitability of the property for the purposes for which it is
presently zoned, i.e. the feasibility of developing the property in
question for one or more of the uses permitted under the existing
zoning classification.

This is not applicable. The City expects this property to be redeveloped.

® The extent to which the proposed amendment creates
nonconformities.
This is not applicable.

6. Additional Considerations:

The subject property is located along North Kansas Avenue, which is a minor arterial road.
This is an appropriate location for a higher-intensity commercial district.

Please recall that the C-3 District was re-written during the large Zoning Code

amendment.

Table 168.02-B Dimensional Standards
SF =Square Feet, DU= Dwelling Unit, ' =

Table 168.03 Dimensional Standards
SF =Square Feet,'=Feet

Feet
RM-12
Bulk
Bulk .
Minimum Lot Area 20,000 SF
. 21780 SF .
Minimum Lot Area 3,500 SF/DU Minimum Frontage 35
Minimum Frontage 50" Minimum Lot Width 35
Minimum Lot Width 80’ Maximum Building 75
Height
Maximum Building Height 40’
Setbacks
Setbacks K A
Minimum Required 25'
Minimum Required 5 Front Yard
Front Yard .
Minimum Required 25’
Minimum Required 5 Corner Side Yard
Corner Side Yard .
Minimum Required 10’, unless abutting a
Minimum Required 5 Side Yarc:i residential district then
Side Yard 20’
Minimum Required 30 Minimum Required 1Q unlgss a.bufftlng a
Rear Yard residential district then
Rear Yard 25’




7.Staff Recommendation:

Finding:
1. Therezoning request from ID Interim Development District to C-3 Higher-
Intensity Commercial District achieves consistency with the approval standards
enumerated in Section 165.09 of the Zoning Code.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Planning Commission accept the listed finding and forward the
request for zoning map amendment from O-RP Office and Research Park District to RM-
12 Multi-Unit Residence District on 23.36 acres and to C-3 Higher-Intensity Commercial
District on 18.12 acres to the City Council with a recommendation for approval.

Suggested motion:
| move that the Planning Commission accept the listed finding and forward the zoning
map amendment to the City Council with a recommendation for approval.



2N 088 "ON JLVLSYILND

"REVISED" LIBERTY'S
GATE PART SEVEN

POINT OF BEGINNING REZONING TRACT #2

Lora THE VILLAS AT LIBERTY EXECUTIVE PARIK - PART SIX Lor3

1B0277(RM)

vom OF BEGINNING REZONING THACT
EMENT REZONING TRACT

OF THE
| SOUTHEAST QUARTER —

1

LIBERTY'S GATE - PART NINE

ADITORS PARCEL 1004010

SOUTHEAST QUARTER
SECTION 10-TBON-R7W.

133.08(M) 133.00(R)

AUDITOR'S
PARGEL
2005001

I sccormmice wm
" A e

FERTED N AT
00K 50 AT TACE 21
o' Esdros o'
e

(8lwh000zE

WEST LAKE ADDITION -
PART TEN
Ll e

Lor1

Sa9'1808"W

WEST LAKE '
ADDITION - “OT94

LANDOR ROAD _

REZONING EXHIBIT

APORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 10, AND
A PORTION OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 11, ALL
OF TOWNSHIP 80 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN

NORTH LIBERTY, JOHNSON COUNTY, IOWA

PLAT PREPARED BY: OWNER: APPLICANT:

MMS CONSULTANTS INC.  MAJ PROPERTIES Il LLC DAHNOVAN HOLDINGS

1917 S. GILBERT STREET 901 N KANSAS AVENUE 1650 LINDEN LANE

IOWA CITY, IA 52240 NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA 52317 NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA 52317

(GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
=100

LEGEND AND NOTES
2

- VAL CORNER, FOUND.

a - meoNAL CORNER, REESTABLISHED

a = oo L CORNER, REGORDED LOGATION

0 2 FROPERTY GORMER(S). FoUND (33 notes)
e

FREERTY GORNERS ‘ST
(/2 on Pn wf o, it L5 Cop
embossed vith WS )
® -t
= PROPERTY &/or BOUNDARY UNES
NEs

av oD
& PURPOSE NOTED
PURPOSE NOTED

o z
o221 = GURVE SEGNENT NUNBER
UNLESS NOTED OTHERMSE. ALL DIENSICNS ARE I FEET AND HUNDREDIHS

LOCATION MAP - NOT TO SCALE

8 LR

i%':":l."ll:';i EH IR

DESCRIPTION - REZONING TRACT #1

Sagioningat the Nrthesst Comna of the Southesst Quartar of the Southess Quartr of Secton 10, Tounship
North, Range 7 West, of the Fifth Principal Meridian, North Liberty, lowa; Thence N&9"03'05", along the
Sout e of Liberty's Gate - Part Nine, in accordance with the Plat thereof Recorded in Plat Book 50 at Page
307 of the Records of the Johnson County Recorder's Office, 133.08 feet, to the Northwest Corner of Auditor's
Parcel 2005001, in accordance with the Plat thereof Recorded in Plat Book 50 at Page 221 of the Records of the
Johnson County Recorder's Office; Thence S00°57'28°E, along the West Line of said Auditor's Parcel 2005001, 2
distance of 320,00 feet, to the Southwest Corner thereof; Thence S56'58'36"E, along the South Line of said
Auditor's Parcel 2005001, a distance of 78.59 feet, to the Southeast Coner thereof, and a Point on the West
Line of West Lake Addition - Part Five A, in accordance with the Plat thereof Recorded in Plat Book 50 at Page
402 the Recordsof the Johnson County Recorder's Offce; Thence Southwestal, 742.3 feet.slong said West
Line, and the West Line of West Lake Addition - Part Five B, in accordance Plat thereof Recorded in
Plat Book 50 at Pagg I of the Recards of the Yohneon Co Offce,on a 1042
concave Southeastery, whose 726,78 oot chord bears S19°27°37°W; Thence SO0°56'23"€, along said West Line
of West ke Additon - Part Fiv . 1653 et Thane SE5-1516"W. 31,69 fast; Thance NOU'S431°W, 74738
feet; Thence Northwesterly, 12091 fest, slong 2 20000 ., concave Southwesterly, whose
119,08 foor chord beas NAT"5939"ws Thene Northwestery, 19531 feen lon 5 2000 foa rodes e,
concave Northeasterly, Cahore 19075 o0 eho v NORLAG24W: T 213959 1235 fee
Point on the South Line of "Revised" Liberty's Gate Part Seven, in accordance with the Plat thereof Recorded in
PlatBook 54 t Page 101 of th Records of the ohnson County Recorders Offe; Thence NES 25'52° along
said South Line, and the South Line of said Liberty's Gate _ Part Nine, 931.39 feet, to the Point of Beginning. Said
Rezoning Tract #1 contains 23.36 Acres, and is subject to easements and enenans o o

DESCRIPTION - REZONING TRACT #2

Commencing at the Northeast Corner of the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 10,
‘Township 80 North, Range 7 West, of the Fifth Principal Meridian, North Liberty, lows; Thence 589°25'32"W,
along the South Line of Liberty's Gate - Part Nine, in accordance with the Plat thereof Recorded in Plat Book 50
at Page 307 of the Records of the Johnson County Recorder's Office, and the South Line of "Revised” Liberty's
Gate Part Seven, in accordance with the Plat thereof Recorded in Plat Book 54 at Page 101 of the Records of the
Johnson County Recorder's Office, 931.39 feet, to the Point of Beginning; Thence 521°35'59"W, 12.23 feet;
‘Thence Southeasterly, 198.31 feet, along a 200,00 foot radius curve, concave Northeasterly, whose 190.29 foot
chord bears S06'48'24"€; Thence Southeasterly, 12091 feet, along a 200.00 foot radius curve, concave
Southwesterly, whose 119.08 foot chord bears $17°5339'E; Thence S00°34'31'E, 747.8 feet; Thence
NBS'2506°E E31.69fee, o 3 Pint on the Wes Line o West Lake Additon - Part ive B, i accordance with
the Plat thereof Recorded in Plat Book 50 at Page 41 of the Records of the Johnson County Recorder's Office;
‘Thence S00°56'23"E, 16.81 feet; Thence Southeasterly, 209.92 feet, along said West Line, on a 104250 foot
radiu curve, concave Norhessiery whoss 20956 foo cord beas S064230°E; Thance SLZ2836°, siong
said West Line, 42.65 feet, to the Northeast Corner of The Villas at Liberty Executive Park - Part Si
Sccordance with the Pat thereol Recorded In Plat o0k 61.at Page 157 of the Records of the Johnson County
Recorder's Office; Thence $89°18'48"W, along the North Line of said The Villas at Liberty Executive Park - Part
Six, a distance of 1302.77 feet, to the Northwest Corner thereof, and a Point on the East Right-of-Way Line of
Interstate No. 380 NE; Thence NOO'S2'S5'W, along said East Right-of-Way Line, 926.96 feet; Thence
NOT701', long sad East ightaf-Way L, 38507 feet. to the Southwest omer of Audtors parce
2004013, Page 86 of the Records of the Johi
County Recorder's Office; Thence NOG1547°W, slong the West ine o i Aunors parcl 2000015
distance of 23.59 feet, 1o the Northwest Corner thereof, and the Southwest Corner of said “Revised” Liberty's
Gate Part Seven; Thence N89°25'32"E, along the South Line of said "Revised" Liberty's Gate Part Seven, a
distance of 339,63 feet, to the Point of Beginning. Said Rezoning Tract #2 contains 18.12 Acres, and is subject to
easements and restrictions of record.

PROJAC

| B+

CIVILENGINEERS

LAND PLANNERS

EYORS

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALISTS
1917 S_GILBERT ST.

IOWA CITY, IOWA 52240

9) 351-8262
Www.mmsconsultants.net

Date | Revsion
00:012022 PER RRN REVIEW - RLW

REZONING EXHIBIT

NORTH LIBERTY
JOHNSON COUNTY
IOWA

MMS CONSULTANTS, INC.
08-30-2022

Domigredi oy, Frewa ook Hor
KJB 1350
Tran by e

Creckea b oot o
RRN
Froject o

IOWA CITY
11030-005




y l .‘ I];]N?rth Libert MEMORANDUM ‘

To City of North Liberty Planning Commission

From Ryan Rusnak, AICP

Date September 30,2022

Re Request of GRD Burleson, LLC for a zoning map amendment (rezoning)
from ID Interim Development to C-3 Higher-Intensity Commercial District
on 7.64 acres. The property is located on the east side of North Liberty
Road approximately 375 feet south of South Dubuque Street.

North Liberty City staff has reviewed the subject submission, and offer comments
presented in this memo. The staff review team includes the following personnel:
Ryan Heiar, City Administrator

Tracey Mulcahey, Assistant City Administrator

Grant Lientz, City Attorney

Tom Palmer, City Building Official

Kevin Trom, City Engineer

Ryan Rusnak, Planning Director

1. Request Summary:

This rezoning request is to facilitate development of the properties with horizontal
mixed-use development, which means there is a mixture of residential and commercial
development is separate buildings.

2. Proposed Zoning:
C-3 Higher-Intensity Commercial District.

The C-3 District is intended to accommodate higher-intensity commercial development
that serves both local and regional markets. The C-3 District addresses medium and
large-scale development that may generate considerable traffic and typically requires
significant off-street parking. Higher density residential uses are also allowed to facilitate
a mixed-use orientation where appropriate.

| & PUBHIC
|

! |
i -
=1

= w
S S® Dubuque’ StSS====Dubuque’ StiNE s==Dubuque St —
e — E —_— 5

c
12
2

=

——

w
z}
9
=2
>
=4
D
=
=1
=
£
Q
Z




3. Consistency with Comprehensive Plan:
Land Use Plan designation: Commercial with Residential.

[SHoubuaues:
558 e S D

" ‘ B ‘

ligy S

7 B
/

8 4
ol o’
Naples Ave NE - !

It appears that the Commercial with Residential designation was part of a more recent
Future Land Use Map update. It is staff's understanding that the designation was to
encourage mixed commercial/residential development.

Relevant Comprehensive Plan Policies Related to Land Use:

e Establish and maintain an advantageous property tax situation and pursue a
strengthened and sound tax base through a diversification of land uses, including
commercial and industrial development, as well as a variety of residential options.

e Support high density and medium density housing in close proximity to
commercial and service centers to provide intensity-of-use buffers for low
density residential uses.

o Concentrate higher density, apartment-type housing in proximity to areas that
offer a wide range of existing supportive services, commercial and recreational
facilities.

4. PublicInput:

A good neighbor meeting was held on September 20, 2022. Three people (representing
two properties) outside of City staff and the applicant attended the meeting and just had
general questions about the type of development proposed. A letter of objection is
included in the background material.

5. Analysis of the Request

Section 165.09 of the Zoning Ordinance sets for the approval standards for zoning maps

amendments.

D. Approval Standards. The Planning Commission recommendation and the City
Council decision on any zoning text or map amendment is a matter of legislative
discretion that is not controlled by any particular standard. However, in making
their recommendation and decision, the Plan Commission and the City Council



must consider the following standards. The approval of amendments is based on
a balancing of these standards (staff commentary in italics).

O] Map Amendments.

@) The consistency of the proposed amendment with the
Comprehensive Plan and any adopted land use policies.

It is staff's opinion that the zoning map amendment would achieve

consistency with the Comprehensive Plan and adopted land use policies.

The C-3 District allows a mix of commercial and residential uses, both

horizontally and vertically.

(b) The compatibility with the zoning of nearby property.
This is an emerging part of the City. Staff has spoken with representatives

of adjacent properties about developing in a similar manner.

(©) The compatibility with established neighborhood character.
This is an emerging part of the City. It is staff’s opinion that this
development will establish the character of the area.
(d The extent to which the proposed amendment promotes the
public health, safety, and welfare of the City.
It is staff's opinion that the proposed zonings would promote the public

health, safety, and welfare of the City.

(e) The suitability of the property for the purposes for which it is
presently zoned, i.e. the feasibility of developing the property in
question for one or more of the uses permitted under the existing

zoning classification.

This is not applicable. The City expects this property to be redeveloped.

® The extent to which the proposed amendment creates
nonconformities.
This is not applicable.

6. Additional Considerations:

The subject property is located at the intersection
of major arterial road (North Liberty Road) and
minor arterial road (South Dubuque Street). This is
an appropriate location for a higher-intensity
commercial district.

Please recall that the C-3 District was re-written
during the large Zoning Code amendment.

The objection received is from the property owners
located at the southwest corner of the subject
property. Why the C-3 district allows for higher-
intensity uses, there a couple of natural and code
requirements that help mitigate some potential
impacts. A 20’ side yard setback is required when
abutting residential zoning. Also, the topography of
the site lends this area to being a drainage feature.

Table 168.03 Dimensional Standards

SF =Square Feet, ' =Feet

Bulk

Minimum Lot Area

20,000 SF

Minimum Frontage

35

Minimum Lot Width

35

Maximum Building
Height

75'

Setbacks

Minimum Required
Front Yard

25

Minimum Required
Corner Side Yard

25

Minimum Required
Side Yard

10, unless abutting a
residential district then
20

Minimum Required
Rear Yard

10" unless abutting a
residential district then
25




Staff disagrees that the zoning should be “stepped down” to a less intense zoning district.
It is staff's opinion that this and the adjacent property to the north and east should
develop in a coordinated manner.

-

7. Staff Recommendation:

Finding:
1. Therezoning request from ID Interim Development District to C-3 Higher-
Intensity Commercial District achieves consistency with the approval standards
enumerated in Section 165.09 of the Zoning Code.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Planning Commission accept the listed finding and forward the
request for zoning map amendment ID Interim Development to C-3 Higher-Intensity
Commercial District on 7.64 acres to the City Council with a recommendation for
approval.

Suggested motion:
I move that the Planning Commission accept the listed finding and forward the zoning
map amendment to the City Council with a recommendation for approval.



Sep 26, 2022

This letter is to be submitted as written remarks regarding our stance against approval of
application to rezone parcel 0717376006 to C3 high intensity commercial designation.

We submit these thoughts as homeowners at 2786 North Liberty Road and Johnson County
residents and request the zoning commission, city council, and city staff consider the following
items regarding this rezoning request and the role each group has with the development of this
land.

1. Type of zoning being sought

C3 is the highest zoning allowed in city code and we feel it should not be permitted due to the
close proximity to homes in this area, the fact that the land in question is landlocked and not
main frontage where you would normally see this type of zoning, and because the rezoning
comes with no plan that has been shared with the public and there’s a potential the land could
be sold off.

C3 is also a new classification, and we feel that there should be a better hold on what will
happen to C3 areas before it's passed as such — with public disclosure especially when the area
is not frontage and neighbors’ homes — and consideration for the fact that land can be sold after
it's rezoned to other developers.

From our observations, this current plot only has 30’ of frontage and 35’ of frontage is required
currently for C3 zoning. During the Good Neighbor Meeting on 9/20/22 information was made
public that there is a potential plan to sell a portion of parcel to the parcels owned by CMW
Properties, LLC directly to the north of this property. There is concern that this would further
reduce the frontage required to support development of a commercial property.

2. Lack of plan from development group

The lack of plan for this area creates more questions instead of a firm understanding of the
intended use by developers. Because this land is adjacent to single-family residential homes,
we’'d like to request the city to require a Planned Area Development plan before moving forward
with this zoning request change to show the intended use, answer questions around the
frontage requirements, and show the density planned. A PAD would also answer questions
about potential solutions and mitigation efforts to provide the most livable solution to the
adjacent homeowners by laying out the buffer zones, distance to residential zoning, and infer
where rain gardens, water retention ponds and basins, and other efforts will be made to
maintain the livability adjacent to the homes along North Liberty Road. At a minimum we’d
prefer to see a C2 zoning plan that has existing height restrictions that reduce maximum
allowed buildings and accounts for reduced noise, traffic, and light pollution especially if a PAD
site plan will not be required by city staff.

3. Livability for adjacent homes

Our primary concern as adjacent homeowners is the livability in a post-C3 zoned area which
could allow for building heights up to 75’, high density buildings like apartment buildings or



heavy retail use in this landlocked area that is not on main road frontage. It's important to note
that despite what a developer says will likely not happen, the city has the responsibly to be
considering the best interest of all impacted parties not just the individuals with the resources of
being able to develop land and using existing policy and code as parameters for developers.

We have additional concerns with this type of commercial rezoning due to the likelihood of light
pollution due to signage and vehicles, noise pollution due to engagement in retail space, traffic,
and drive through areas, and lack of access to natural sunlight in our green spaces due to
building heights and overcast.

If the developers wish to divide off some of this land to add it into the C3 zoning near the
roundabout on Dubuque Street, they should partition this off and resubmit it for zoning
consideration. Allowing this entire parcel to be rezoned to the highest allowed type of rezoning
does not follow traditional urban planning that slowly stair-steps commercial areas into a
progression of mixed use, multi-family, and then single-family homes. Long range planning
would assume this type of change would happen over decades as single-family homes become
old and new development comes in, not all at once which in turn forces out home owners and
homes before their natural lifespan.

In closing, we encourage the city to ask for plans for this project prior to approving a rezoning
and only consider a C2 plan due the unique attributes of this parcel of land and the details
mentioned in this letter.

As future North Liberty residents we welcome commercial development and the need for North
Liberty to establish growth along some of the busiest roads in North Liberty. We hope to see the
elected officials and city staff work to find a rezoning plan that honors the economic needs of
North Liberty, the financial desires of the developers, and the livability and rights of adjacent
homeowners who have picked North Liberty to be their home.

Kate Connell | connellkatherinee@gmail.com
Matt Potts | pottsmatthewa@gmail.com
2786 North Liberty Rd NE

North Liberty, IA 52317



'l b N,Prth Libertv Memoranbum

To City of North Liberty Planning Commission

From Ryan Rusnak, AICP

Date September 30,2022

Re Request of the City of North Liberty for an Ordinance amending Chapter
165 of the North Liberty Code of Ordinances (Zoning Code -
Administrative) to establish a six and a half month moratorium on submittal
and review of preliminary site plan applications for which the current zoning
district designation or use is incompatible or inconsistent with the North
Liberty Comprehensive Plan 2014 Land Use Map and the proposed future
land use map.

North Liberty City staff has reviewed the subject submission, and offer comments
presented in this memo. The staff review team includes the following personnel:
Ryan Heiar, City Administrator

Tracey Mulcahey, Assistant City Administrator

Grant Lientz, City Attorney

Tom Palmer, City Building Official

Kevin Trom, City Engineer

Ryan Rusnak, Planning Director

Discussion:

This Ordinance would temporarily prohibit the submission and review of preliminary site
plan applications for which the current zoning district or use is incompatible or
inconsistent with the both the North Liberty Comprehensive Plan 2014 Land Use Map
and the proposed future land use map.

A. Required Preliminary Site Plan Review. Preliminary site plan approval is required
for the following developments:

M New townhouse, multi-unit residence, manufactured home park,
nonresidential, and mixed-use development, including construction of
additional principal buildings on a developed site.

2 Additions to townhouse, multi-unit residence, nonresidential, and mixed-
use development that increase the gross floor area by 3,000 square feet
or more.

©)) Parking lots of 15 or more spaces.

The City expects that the final Plan submission from RDG will be presented and
considered prior to the end of the calendar year 2022, and that the final proposed Plan is
likely to substantially conform to RDG's preliminary findings and recommendations.
Included in the background material is the proposed Future Land Use Map.

There are properties which have zoning districts that are inconsistent with both maps.
The additional time will allow for the adoption of the new Comprehensive Plan and allow



staff to initiate administrative rezonings to achieve consistency with the new Future Land
Use Map.

Inaction would allow a property owner to submit for a preliminary site plan for use
consistent with the current zoning district.

Public Input:
No public input has been received.

Staff Recommendation:

Finding:

1. The City expects that the final comprehensive plan submission from RDG will be
presented and considered prior to the end of the calendar year 2022, and that the
final proposed Plan is likely to substantially conform to RDG’s preliminary findings
and recommendations; and

2. The City anticipates the prompt review and implementation of all or substantially
all of the recommendations contemplated in the proposed final Plan, including
modification of the City's future land use map, shortly after its final submission
and consideration by the Planning and Zoning Commission; and

3. Approval of preliminary site plans which are in conflict with the modified future
land use map prior to its pending implementation would undermine the
effectiveness of the comprehensive plan.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the Planning Commission accept the three listed finding and forward
the Ordinance amendment to the City Council with a recommendation for approval.

Suggested Motion:
| move that the Planning Commission accept the three listed finding and forward the
Ordinance amendment to the City Council with a recommendation for approval.



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 165 OF THE NORTH LIBERTY
CODE OF ORDINANCES (ZONING CODE - ADMINISTRATIVE) TO
ESTABLISH A SIX AND A HALF MONTH MORATORIUM ON SUBMITTAL
AND REVIEW OF PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN APPLICATIONS FOR WHICH
THE CURRENT ZONING DISTRICT DESIGNATION OR USE IS
INCOMPATIBLE OR INCONSISTENT WITH THE NORTH LIBERTY
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 2014 LAND USE MAP AND THE PROPOSED
FUTURE LAND USE MAP.

WHEREAS, in Resolution 2021-91, the City of North Liberty entered into an Agreement with
RDG Planning & Design ("RDG”) to assist with the development and implementation of a new
comprehensive plan (“the Plan”); and

WHEREAS, RDG has submitted preliminary findings and recommendations to the City of North
Liberty in accordance with the agreement, said findings incorporating input from North Liberty’s
residents and elected officials through a series of public meetings; and

WHEREAS, the City expects that the final Plan submission from RDG will be presented and
considered prior to the end of the calendar year 2022, and that the final proposed Plan is likely to
substantially conform to RDG's preliminary findings and recommendations; and

WHEREAS, the City anticipates the prompt review and implementation of all or substantially all
of the recommendations contemplated in the proposed final Plan, including modification of the
City's future land use map, shortly after its final submission and consideration by the Planning
and Zoning Commission; and

WHEREAS, approval of preliminary site plans which are in conflict with the modified future land
use map prior to its pending implementation would undermine the effectiveness of the Plan; and

WHEREAS, to promote fairness to potential applicants for preliminary site plan review and to
preserve the integrity and effectiveness of the anticipated Plan, the City wishes to implement a
temporary moratorium on the acceptance and review of preliminary site plans for such
properties where the current zoning district designation or proposed use does not conform to
both the current future land use map established in 2014 and the proposed future land use map
to be incorporated in said Plan.



BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY, IOWA:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT OF SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE. Chapter 165 of the North Liberty
Code of Ordinances, is amended to include the following new section:

165.10 MORATORIUM. No preliminary site plan application shall be accepted or
reviewed for properties for which the current zoning designation or proposed use
does not conform with both the existing North Liberty Comprehensive Plan 2014
Land Use Map and proposed future land use map. Copies of the North Liberty
Comprehensive Plan 2014 Land Use Map and proposed future land use map are
available for inspection at City Hall.
1. The Code Official shall utilize the following for determination of current
zoning designation conformity.
A. North Liberty Comprehensive Plan 2014 Land Use Map.

Land Use Zoning District

ID, RS-3, RS-4, RS-6, RS-7, RS-8, RS-9, RD-8,
Residential RD-10, RM-8, RM-12, RM-21, R-MH
Commercial C-1-A, C-1-B, C-2-A, C-2-B, C-3, O-RP

RM-8, RM-12, RM-21, C-1-A, C-1-B, C-2-A,
Commercial with Residential C-2-B,C-3,O-RP

Industrial [-1,1-2, 1-P
Public P
Parks and Recreation P

B. Proposed Future Land Use Map

Land Use Zoning District
Urban Low Intensity RS-3,RS-4, RS-6
RS-6, RS-7, RS-8, RS-9, RD-8, RD-10, RM-8,
Urban Medium Intensity RM-12, RM-21, R-MH, C-1-A
RD-10, RM-12, RM-21, C-1-B, C-2-A, C-2-B, C-
Urban High Intensity 3,0-RP
Commercial/Industrial/Flex -1, 1-P
Public and Semi-Public P
Parks and Open Space P
2. Consultation. Potential applicants shall contact the Code Official to verify

zoning conformation with the proposed land use map prior to submitting an
application or paying an application fee for preliminary site plan review.



3. Termination. This Section 165.10 shall be automatically repealed and be of
no further force or effect on May 1, 2023.

SECTION 2. REPEALER. All Ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions
of this Ordinance are hereby repealed.

SECTION 3. SCRIVENER'S ERROR. The correction of typographical errors which do not affect
the intent of the ordinance may be authorized by the City Clerk or the Clerk’s designee without
further public hearing.

SECTION 4. SEVERABILITY. If any section, provision or part of this Ordinance shall be
adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the

Ordinance as a whole or any section, provision or part thereof not adjudged invalid or
unconstitutional.

SECTION 5. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final
passage, approval and publication as provided by law.

Two meetings prior to final consideration waived on ,2022.

First and final consideration on ,2022.

CITY OF NORTH LIBERTY:

CHRIS HOFFMAN, MAYOR
ATTEST:
, Tracey Mulcahey, City Clerk of the City of North Liberty, hereby certify that at a meeting of the

City Council of said City, held on the above date, among other proceedings, the above was
adopted.

TRACEY MULCAHEY, CITY CLERK

| certify that the forgoing was published as Ordinance No. in the Cedar Rapids Gazette
on the day of ,2022.




TRACEY MULCAHLY, CITY CLERK



N

_

\\

NN
N
N

\

————
N N

JER!
THT

WH

] S, e

Land Use 2014
Land Use Policy

Parks & Recreation

T eusie
Residential

//

///1 Commercial with Residential

- Commercial

- Industrial

North Liberty Comprehensive Plan
2014 Land Use Map

0 025 0.5 1

e e \iles




Pro Future Land Use Map

e .
: uLl
~~~~~ - ULl UMll‘E (f
v Q. G T ;
------- N ONRCETTRS
! A Y &
uml BoUuMe Yy e
UR a ; lﬂ’é -
2 S
l‘uwu
UR g
= =
umi
= i
. d i q
L > -;,h"- /\/\
""" o Wl Existing Proposed
| 1
2 L_ — X -i - Trail mmm——
-----: H
""" ] | ULl e SRR uul Local -
M e - ' Collector  mws -
UM | DT
b | . N L L g ‘\\ Arterial — - = .
______ . _____Il & S Rail R ———
i l 2 Special Policy Area
I \ Q [ Urban Reserve (UR)
I \ P/ Bl Parks/Open Space (P)
; \\ C Urban Low-Intensity (ULI)
Is I 1 Urban Medium-Intensity (UMI)
Ls f I mm Urban High-Intensity (UHI)
\ % I B Commercial/Industrial Flex (FLX)
i \\V Il Public/Semi-Public (PUB)
_—__l—l—‘l—jrl ‘ i) I | T | r 7 \



rrusnak
Typewritten Text

rrusnak
Typewritten Text
Proposed Future Land Use Map

rrusnak
Typewritten Text

rrusnak
Typewritten Text


.l b N?rth |_|berty MINUTES

Planning Commission
September 2,2022
City Council Chambers, 1 Quail Creek Circle, North Liberty, lowa

Call to Order

Josey Bathke called the September 2, 2022, Planning Commission meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.
in the Council Chambers at 1 Quail Creek Circle. Commission members present: Barry A'Hearn,
Sheila Geneser, Jason Heisler, Brian Vincent, Patrick Staber; Absent— Dave Willer.

Others present: Other interested parties.
Approval of the Agenda

Staber moved, seconded by Heisler, to approve the agenda. The vote was all ayes. Agenda
approved.

North Ridge Parts 2 & 3 Preliminary Subdivision Plat:

Request of Scanlon Family, LLC. And The Trustees of Penn Township to approve a Preliminary
Subdivision Plat for a 37-lot subdivision on approximately 36.32 acres. The property is located at
the southeast corner of North Liberty Road and Oak Lane NE.

Applicant Presentation
Bob Donner was present on behalf of the application to answer questions, and table the meeting.

Public Comments
No public comments were offered.

Questions and Comments
No public comments were offered.

Heisler moved, seconded by Stabber, to table this item per the request of the applicant until the
October 4, 2022, Planning Commission meeting. The vote was all ayes. Motion carried.

Approval of Previous Minutes
A’Hearn moved, seconded by Geneser, to approve the minutes of August 2, 2022, meeting. The
vote was all ayes. Minutes approved.

Old Business
No old business was presented.

Updated September 30, 2022, 3:58 PM



New Business
No new business

Adjournment
At 6:35 p.m. Staber moved, Heisler seconded to adjourn the meeting. The vote was all
ayes. Meeting adjourned.

Signed:
Stacey House, Deputy City Clerk



	10-4-2022 Planning Commission Agenda
	1-SP22-10 - Staff Report
	2-SP22-11 - Staff Report
	3-REZ22-11 - Staff Report
	4-REZ22-12 - Staff Report
	11030-005X.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Concept Exhibit


	11030-005X.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Concept Exhibit



	5-REZ22-13 - Staff Report
	6-ORD22-04 - Staff Report
	09-06-22  P&Z Minutes
	0-P22-04 - Staff Report - 9-2-2022.pdf
	North Ridge Pts 2&3 - Correspondence.pdf
	Roemerman William - Ltr Re Fjords North - Oak Lane - 7-1-22
	Tim Conklin - 7-1-2022
	Tim Conklin - 7-1-2022-2
	Craig Reischauer - 7-2-2022
	Joanna Hall - 7-3-2022
	Sara Jorgensen - 7-4-2022
	Sherri Bergstrom - 7-4-2022





